REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session
on December 09, 2025, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person
may view or listen to the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments
will be allowed via video or conference call. The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the
5:30 p.m. at the beginning of the meeting,.

GCUWCD December 09, 2025 Meeting
Dec 9, 2025, 5:30 - 6:30 PM (America/Chicago)
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/228353909

You can also dial in using your phone. POSTE D

Access Code: 228-353-909

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073
United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 - DEC 03 20%5
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

240 M
LONAACKMAN

https://meet.goto.com/install COUNTY CLERK, GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS
T b

Call to Order.

The agenda is as follows:

L.
2.

OO 12 fON o o 9

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.

Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and

possible action as a separate agenda item):

a. Approval of minutes of November 11, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.

b. Approval of the Financial Report.

c. Approval of the District’s, and Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.

d. Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and
Mitigation Manager Expenses.

e. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

f.  Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

g. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.

Discuss and possibly take action on purchase of % ton 4-wheel drive pickup truck for the district.

Discuss and possibly take action on a draft Mitigation Manual.

Discuss and possibly take action on the draft GCUWCD Conservation Lease Program.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution to change/update banking signatures

Discuss and take action on a resolution to hold an election for the Directors of the District in Precinets 1,

2, and 3 on May 2, 2026.

9. Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution to create ASR legislation to be filled at next session.

10.

1.

12,
13.

Discuss and possibly take action to consider a response to ARWA, CRWA, and GBRA letter regarding
payment of export fees and mitigation fees.

Discuss the petition for judicial review, filed by Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority in Caldwell County
District Court against the district.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set




REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

forth above,
[4. Adjourn.

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time.
These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability, I you require special assistance to attend the
meeting, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hows in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access
arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code,
Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
{(§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel
matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may
be subject to action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 3 DAY OF DECEMBER 2025 AT O’CLOCK by .

Notice of possible quorum following the regular meeting at 601 N St Joseph St, Gonzales, TX
78629 for the annual employee appreciation dinner. No business matters will be discussed.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
November 11, 2025
Regular Board Meeting

The regular board meeting for the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District (the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry
Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr. Michael St. John. Mr. Dean Davis then joined once he was sworn in. Also
present for the meeting was the District’s General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and the District’s legal counsel,
Greg Ellis. Othet Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board, Mr. Bruce Tieken called the board meeting to order at 5:37 p.m.

Public Comments, Limit to 3 minutes per person.

Ms. Mary Ann Menning, landowner, Mr. Leroy Menning, landowner, Ms. Jackie Fisher, landowner, Mr.
Graham Morris with ARWA, Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner, Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, and Mr, Mark
Ploeger, landowner, all made public comments. A recording of the meeting is available in the District’s office
or on the District’s website,

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of October 14, 2025, Public Hearing Irrigation Permit

Approval of minutes of October 14, 2025, Public Hearing Draft Rules

Approval of minutes of October 14, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report {monthly report, transporter usage, water levels, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager®s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None.

Discuss and possibly take action on appointment of Board Member Precinct 3.
A motion was made by Mr. Barry Miller to appoint Mr. Dean Davis as Board Member for Precinct 3. Mr. Glenn
Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously and Mr. Davis was sworn in.

Discuss and possibly take action on proposed draft rules.
A motion was made by Mr. Mike St. John to approve the draft rules. Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on setting a Mitigation Committee to review potential changes to the
Mitigation Manunal.
Tabled.



Discuss and possibly take action on permission to mitigate a well on Mr. Mark Leazer’s property.
No motion was made.

Discuss and possibly take action on contracting with the Gonzales County Flections Official to hold the
upcoming election for precincts #1, #2, and #3.

Mr. Miller made a motion to contract with the Gonzales County Elections Official to hold the upcoming
election for precinets #1, #2, and #3. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action to consider a response to ARWA, CRWA and GBRA letter regarding
payment of export fees and mitigation fees.
No motion was made.

Presentation of legiskative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Gregory Ellis, fegal counsel, presented legislative/legal updates.

Executive session at 6:51pm to 7:47 pm concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071).

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.

No action was taken.

Adjourn.

A motion was made by Mr. Glass to adjourn the meeting and Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:48 pm.

Approved By:

December 9, 2025

ST



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
December 09, 2025

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 2/4/2025 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2026 11/30/2025 $190,146.30
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 11/8/2024 $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2025  11/30/2025 $305,084.72
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2025  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2026 11/30/2025 $303,093.08
CD#321 SouthStar Bank 8/21/2025 $500,000.00 4.50% 10/21/2025  11/30/2025 $516,119.44
Total CD's to Date $1,314,443.54
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.12% 12/3/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 3.71% 12/3/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2025  $1,139,504.49
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2025 $17,813.49
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 11/30/2025 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,157,318.98
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2025 $98,416.10
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2025 $2,750.74
Total Cash to Date $101,166.84
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2025 $273,091.37
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2025 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $275,591.37
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,848,520.73
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security’s par amount mulliplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $190,146.30 2/4/2025  11/30/2025 21412026 66 9.548 12 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $305,084.72 11/8/2024  11/30/2025  12/3/2025 3 0.696 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $303,093.08 8/14/2025  11/30/2025  8/14/2026 257 59.261 12 mo
SouthStar Bank CD#321 $516,119.44 10/21/2025  11/30/2025  4/21/2026 142 55.757 6mo
CD Total $1,314,443.54 125.261
#59 Money Market $1,139,504.49 1 0.743
#61 Operating $17,813.49 1 0.012
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $98,416.10 1 0.064
#70 Operating $2,750.74 1 0.002
#64 Money Market $273,091.37 1 0.178
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.002
Fund Total $1,534,077.19 1.000
Grand Totals $2,848,520.73 WAM 126.261

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved

Investment Pdlicy, State law, and the Investment Strategy.

Dated: \Zl :2' m&)




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

December 09, 2025
GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $ 235.29
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $ 242.89
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $ 217.75
Verizon (Employee Phones)-Paid $ 113.66
Gonzales County Appraisal District (Tax Code 2026 Tst Qtr.) $ 709.75
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Tax Code 2025 1st Qtr.) $ 47.05
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Coll. Budget 2025 1st Qtr.) $ 13.80
Synergisdic, LLC $ 1,002.65
Texas Agrilife Extension (Water Quality Sample)-Paid $ 215.00
Coastal Office Solutions (USP Shipping) $ 38.43
Lockhart Post-Register (Newspaper Ad) $ 118.25
Gonzales Inquirer (Newspaper Ad) $ 177.38
Legacy Insurance (Board Member Bond) $ 50.00
GoToMeeting (Monthly Phone Charge for Meeting)-Paid $ 9.84
Amazon (Refund Returned Ttems) $ (214.90)
Amazon (Travel Bag for Audio)-Paid $ 109.95
Amazon (Tablet Bags)-Paid - $ 60.56
Blue Cross Blue Shield (Employee Insurance)-Paid $ 550.49
Halff & Associates, Inc. (Database Hosting) $ 6,000.00
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (Consultant Modeld VS Actual) $ 5,290.00
eno Scientific (Well Sounder)-Paid $ 1,629.00
Baker Well Service (Well Investigation) $ 1,665.80
Baker Well Service (Well Investigation) $ 2,490.80
$

Total

20,773.44




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
December 09, 2025

Baker Well Service (Mitigation-Well Pad) $1,350.00

Wagener's Well Service $13,621.30

TOTAL $14,971.30




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
December 09, 2025

Baker Well Service

$8,972.50

TOTAL

$8,972.50




G20z ‘60 Jequeneq -eleQ
:Ag panoiddy

AR ang [ejol GZ0Z ‘0¢-| J9qWIBAON PaJSA0D pollad
AHS8”
0¥'221$ |ejolgqns | aiey X abes|in
L0 X m“mw_ Emt:O
281 SO|IIN [B10L
18 0LE0SL 6220¢<l YOoA\| uojueses|d
L0l 622Z0Sl gz1ogl uojueses|d SWOoH BuuesH dlgqnd Do usalblend LZ/LL
SIIIAl 8101 wmmm__s_ ommo__s_ ol wiod 4 mu—mﬂ___n__._._. mo ainjeN
Buipuzg Buiuuibag

Joday asuadxg
J9113S1g UoIjeAIasSUO) I3jepp punoabiapun AJuno) sajezuosg

UILB\ ‘A BineT




:91eQ
:Ag panouaddy

0Z'2¢L$ ang [ejoL SHogn

GZ-AON

0z'zsl$ [ejoiqng abeain

20 X 9ley 1ualind

S0l SaIN [e10 L
25 /66 Sv6 1S9 \/1se] 2010[ 9z s|lem ewn] pue yon] © dwnd pajoadsu|
Gy z06 158 uleises 80| GZ I0UBD 1B ge|S pue |[d1ue) YOIy 0} Jayeq
G9 918 617/ ulsises a0lO| +Z/LL  [10led eul] je 90IAI8S [IDAN Jaxed
s 10/ G/9 UIBISOMA 00| LZ/LlL 90IAIBS || S JousbeAN 19N
e €469 0L9 UEEM) o0lO| 0Z/LL [[8M B)S[Y UINDSS-ZUdyos
0¢ 986G 996 UIB}Sa A 80IO| 6L/LL l[@M YLION A8|ysy uInbag-zusyog
67 €Z5 v.v ulsises 800| 8L/LL [2UED 3OIY YIM JoIN
Ge 9et LIy ulejses o0IO| ZL/LL pAol4 &I\ uo uonebiseAy|
8Y v.¢ 9ze UIB}SOA 20II0| tL/LLWWOY peoljiey - pasy aus9 Yim 9|\
G9 98z 122 uisiseq 20O| SL/LL |oJeD BUIL UM BN
88 181 €6 UIs)Sap 20IO| 2L/LL Jauwin] piaeq Yium 18|\
€0l €9 096 uisjseq 0O LL/LL pAoj4 usg pue [seydIN Yim 10N
¢/ 86£'651 GZE'6SL ulsiseq 0O| 9/L1L S|[am J3[EAA SHYD 1ebii
/8 G/Z'6SL 881651 UI8}Sap 201JO| G/LL I1I9m pjo pabbn|d pue [|[om mau pajnoD
8zl 671651 1Z0°65L UETE oolo| w/LL |]om [joile] uo buised 198
€0l 986'8GL £88'8G1 UIBISS OWO[ /L1 IR [[041BD 8A8]S buljug
S9|IAl |eloL abespiy abea|IN o] woJ4 ajeq/duLi] jo ainjepN

Buipug Bujuuibag
abiAajeQg ueng GZ-AON

Joday asuadxg
Jobeuey uonebijiy
19113SIg UOIJBAI3SUOY) J19)epA punodbiapun AJuno) sajezuos




Gz0z ‘| Jequieds( :9jeq
:Ag panouddy

01°60S$ anQg |ejoL GZ0Z 081 J9qUIBAON :PaJano) poliad
ARS8/
00'65$ _ J8juld
sasuadxg
0L°0S¥$ Jejoiqng abes|IN
L0 X 8jey jualny
€79 SaIN [BJOL
¢l 100'9LC 626'GLC 00 S8|eZU09H MS| SWOoH 22 ‘181 ‘0L ¥D LZ/L)
gsg 806°GLC £G8'GLZ 00 S8|eZU0) Y}ION| SWOoH 26E ¥D ‘8007 MO 6L/L1
A £58'Gle 28.'Gl¢ 0) s$8|ezuog YLON| SuWoH vy 90 ‘€vr 40 ‘002 ¥ LL/LL
€9 009'GL¢ 1€G°G1T 0 S8|eZu0g) }Sa\\| SWOH 08 AMH tL/LL
SS 1€5°'S1C Z81'GLe 0] S8|BZU0Y) JSS\\| SWOH 08 AMH €L/L L
8 99¢'sle 80€'SL2 00 S9|ezu09 }S8M)| SWOH 1se3 06 AMH ‘08 AMH V06 AMH Z1L/11L
€9 ¥92'Gle 102'S1¢ 00 s8|ezuog) 35| SWOH V06 AMH ‘2262 N 0L/ 1
GG 211612 290’612 00 $9|eZU0L) YLON| SWOH pY youeig 3ong vy ¥ L/LL
€8 118'¥\C ¥6.v1C 0) S8|ezuoy MS| SWOoH 2262 N4 ‘#0€ D G/LL
89 ¥6.LVLe gzl'vie 0 S9|ezZu0Y) JSSAN| SWOH 2z62 N4 ‘08 AMH ‘Y06 AMH 092 MO ¥/L L
S3|IN |BloL abea|I\ abes|IN o] | woiq ajeq/dii] jo ainjeN
Buipug Buiuuibag

Joday asuadxzy
uepluyads] pisld

29by Mueld

19113S1(] UOIJBAIaSUOY) JaJep\ punoibiapun AJuno) sajezuon




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
November 2025
On November 7% I met with Ms, Gwen Slogh to discuss district business and employment opportunities.

On November 217 I went to Pleasanton to attend an Evergreen Groundwater District meeting and public hearing for a new
permit request.

ARWA’s November production was 238.21 ac-ft, which is about 43.31% of the monthly allowable production.
AQUA’s October production was about 42.41 ac-ft which is about 10.18% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s November production was about 623.99 ac-ft which is about 84.64% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s November production was 235.90 ac-ft which is 20.12% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS November production was about 985.70 ac-ft which is about 89.94% of the monthly allowable production.
SSLGC’s November production was about 1,298.01 ac-ft which is about 80.45% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of November 25, 2025, indicates that the District is currently under severe to extreme
drought conditions in all the district.

There are 77,440 acres in Caldwell County and 573,440, or 8962 miles in Gonzales County in the GCWUCD boundary.
Permitted property for exporting in the GCUWCD boundary is 14% of the acreage. Known leased property for exporting
in the GCWCD boundary is 22% of the acreage.

Map Provided by San Antonio Water Systems for drawdown water levels reporting are attached.



LEEY

uopanpoid 11esA jo 9bejuadiag

L&' 8EC

sz

-OW JUB.LIND 10} 8]qEMOje AJU3UOW O mmmEmEmm

;_.n__._o< uj uogonpold .._EoE Em.r:._o

29825
g'eseesl

s
o_‘ _‘“.N.N
9E0'12.
0621
siass
00L'%L
Srr'6l.

9r0'ag

..r.wm@.,”._.

Li9°L

Hier |
CZOTIE0L T

- E_vmmom

688'8.L
698'8.1"

957’69}

SpLghl

98148
oS

S el

0Z¢'g

16692
18982 -

LSSPE

| oTsie

Cgee'l6l

o ST

YEY'ST

e8y'Ll

11012
L18'9}
965'8l
sze'L

LEL'L

| ueee

11802

S

- swsz
E o
0922

| £80°05 -

ZG5'El

£0°189

(9898
S el

6292

696'42

06€°L2

1999t

Lev'Le
0sh'Lh
wwm.mw

%85'LL

eLl'ee

098'GET

- 895607

gl |

T ez
QLG e

_gshier

ootz
: Mt e

9/Z'19

20265

LL1'9€

¢ NNvamN

168°7T
LE0'9T -

Z18'vT

0St'9L
LEL YL

62061

zeele
566 8_

025'v¢C

U s9'eel
288121
U eevel

yeLovl

T epniay

mco__mo _ﬂ_o‘__.

0G0'69¢

_.ce9sie

.. 59¢'68

680°6S

AON

0

des
o ___ _m ...m:(
~ Ame
oc:w
HolEn

L ...n_mn_

uep

- ebesn

T 1919l

. ebesn

19}

. abesn

R -

mmmm_._.

._Ems_

oamn”

IPMYMEY
U o#IEM

CUIRMYMYEY o IBMVMEY o ISMYMYY
S BENBM T CBRIBM o ZRIeM

S20cC
afesn - Buipeay 1919 131eM
Auouiny Jajepn jeuoibay aouel|y



© 2024 Production
m 2025 Production

E- 20

amw ;ssss";;x';gfs;s; g
)
XN %,

23 33 R B i it s zh 3% m s cd R E o sboaf g5 Shor g it b sio s da df ko i F oG

B i i St KK o,

A = 2F e 5 L5 fF oAb Gt v o b i SioRE AR bt el 3t i ot A 2 53 8 5% =t
oo g

L] a3 A i 33 o b be s gt pi ghoab e stogd s i 5T 4R a3 m 3 ;4 ]

ARWA Monthly Production

D 2

F A - I . Fd Boem s s "f
o
P
2R e o a8 g gt O 25 34 S B oRg g n
2 ECEE 5 R Y g 7 5 g
%,
2

O T 0 O O O O O O N R

o c e Y

B A A3 gt N R
V) e st = 4 B B a0 2 S B =3

e
i

B AR g v ge R s dn g ShoB e R el ¥ 23 gn i M Ay

£33 8 oF e 2% v ps gt i %#gsmsg

350
300

280
206
150
100

50

{}aa-au0e) NOILONGOUd

November 2025



spuesnoy; ul suoleb,

£8628es.

% 000

000
000

200 000

0£'T6Z $ 000

9 000

..Goo  00B

9L00E " $ 000 S
B T L 0ogt R gog
20'G5¢ 00°0

000 000

zg'eTe

B OO 00T
96'9¢Z 000
‘ . Q00 600
66'Sve . $.000 e
000

$
$
$
$
$
cozee  $ 000
$
$
$
$
$
$

04°88¢
600 000

i sasg || papodsuels :efesn. - 49N | . peuodsuer) .

Lo gy

s

2€908'9
.. OveesL 18616

e C0esTe . iE006E8
21°281'S
... boless 06Z'9vL

T ooessL U plei06e

1S 1YL

ob'glg's  89r0l9

i oreugly 109 ze
88°30%'Y
ey 088’80y

- 00'g8r's - 0109

STBLLL

00°LE8°L 098°60¢

SR 3 U1
5202
abesn - Buipesy 919N

uoijesodion Ajddng J9jepA VROV
%

" g10000

9/,'€TL'g

L6¥TLE

S unze
Coogiely

o ebesn L AR

[ pemodsueii . ‘eBesn el

YIUOW JUBLIND 10} S|qEMO][E Ajujucu JO 3BBjUSIIa
1-4/DV Ul UORINPOId YUOH JUSLIND

#SUQjjeD) 2jo L

19920801

Jaquiaaon

YEVST Y. Sl
SO 00 LEie e 0ZL R 1900

LS OPT'Y

. oovELY

000'965'8 ssquisdeg

U o0elg8'e U 099'svs'e ©snBny

... 008 088'605°8 . fimr

R omm..\.o“m s omﬂ.mmvm U aunp

ozel’e  LOVIES ey

L ogosr'z L ovZLre'e o udy
g9£°£60's
YEG'ILE'

0TS oy

CooLveleloueze L Krenigad

£6'89E'Y
0269y

v98'602'8 Asenuer

CogmEa

o eeq




2015 Production
® 2016 Production
B2017 Production
12018 Production
H2019 Production
M 2020 Production
@E2021 Production
2022 Production
=2023 Production
B2024 Production
82025 Production

[
PLPLALE L L L LA PL S L L LR LI LI Y
N AR A 0 W0 0 W . 9(0
B,

|

» e
\\\\\\\\\ S5,
[Z27 A A AN VoA f(’,&

B e R T P R

i Skt AU, SRS S 700 T
%,

TFTTFTIFIFFIFTFTITFTLEET I ETEN LT £
A Pl A [a]
Wl NN W
{IIIII(((IIIIIII{I{((III{((((IIIII{(((
% %
K2
%
%,
&

R

T %,

P N o P S o S g U S o Sy
g (WG TGN TTAT T EL A AT AT A G'E’A'
=
o
=3
o
| == AT AT AT AT 7 "\ YRR AR
o N BN
."c_. EAT AT A A VA A A
(=]
=
<
=
< %,
R ALK * E A A AR A AL A
1B NN
Cv-Lo-L-Ly-De Lo q&

I REEERNEBEEEAANEENAN AT

-
[

\\'\\\\\\'\'\\'\.\.\‘;'\\'\.\\\'\'\\\'\\\\'\\\\\\\\\\\k\
b Y R AT T NN NN YN Y 4;@0
%,

15 H
10 H
5
0

T
g
j=]
™~

80
55
5G
45
40
35
30 H
25 H

{109-019€) NOILONAOH

QOctober 2025



spugsnoy; U sucyef

$978 7 nopanpoad Apesh Jo sbejusaled. 0T PO K do) 1470 [e39]
68668 "0 JUSIIND 10} 3]JEMO[[E AJyIUOW O abejusdiad
. 667€28 /9 u uononpoig yyuoy Juainy
SZEEE I pgrggel T R setea e e e e B e ee [T A O v T S A/ R F 15 A L LT
L56E6] LLLZSY vEORKZ 6LLBYT vezre 10866 99z6w 20996 851602 69VLLL . .suolEgiejol
W3
66Z°L) LOE' LY ¥28'TT 918'22 o¥z'ee 88012 ] +96'LZ LPP'6L FrL'SL
526'998 566'945'2 Ze0'iLe ¥or'8el’L ZZL'009'L §6Z' LKL S8 LLEL b90008'E 298’898t 48071897t | AON
85¢'61 095'sY oo0'se oog'sz 8911 951" 0 BEE'SZ 18902 6gL'gL -
929'8¢9 ¥69'5E5'Z 805'8¢2 8yL'sly'L 9/8'115') £02'022' L LG8 LLE'L I60°88°C GLE'6YE L £L6°599°L 10
09i'8L 988'EY gLLYE Z94'6T 965'€Z 9Z6'ZT 0 8¥9'2Z 9Pe0Z 8619l
89Z'619 ¥EL06Y'E 805'522 8¥R'06E" L 80v'ess’ L LS0'961L'L 159 LLEL 65L'755'2 FET'6Z6'L ¥SL679°L ydog
ov¥e'6l 965"y 855've 216's2 986'€T 99t'ce 0 §12¢7 96¥'0Z. - - |09%'9L L .
208008 grT'ory'z ZEE'66L 989'c8¢E’L z1e'6es’ L STL'EL b LS LR LiLzes'e 281'608'L 956'ZE9 L Bny
vig'el ZOG'EY ZI6'EZ 5¥'SZ 968'eE 868'22 0 12922 91002 £8g'9}
Z9z'18L Z59°10¥'2 PES'VLL B9L'6EE°1 9Za'G0S L 659'6¥L'L 158 LLRL  268'805'C . T69'98%°L 968'919°L Anp
88'LL gV Ly 968'72 059'ce 862'2Z 7.0'78 0 eL9'1e UL “liepsh
889'294 0s1'ese'z Z28'05t PITVIE L gTr'Isr' L L92'92)1' L LG8 LR G9Z'o8Y'Z 9.9'898't £00°009°L aunp
¥20'81 ¥i8' ¥ gl0'cT §1E'61 Ore'ee 094'22 0 89022 g8g'61 £6Z'8)
CLE'brL ZLL91ET g90'8TL . PED'06T'L 0EL'ogr’ L 689'%0L'1 isge 265 vV’ - Z59'6VEL . ZIS'7RSL Aely
z8LLL Z95'6¢€ 54812 L0£'2T LeLie §E6'0T BLY'SL 8EB0C. - - igy'gL o Wg'gL T R
G2L'9TL 9¢c1'622'2 g86'P0L 60'142') 06g8'9er’L 629'280'L LGE LR yZeTre 281'0E8'L h 5/2°808G°) dy
L69'LL iz6'0y 105'22 §88'22 L0618 269'12 29%°'glL 0sy' L LEC'EL 8z1'al
F¥5'60L 95’5822 €128 S00'6¥2' 4 BSLSIYL ¥6S'190'L - CiglgesL 885°12Y'Z 089418} BLLTSE ) youepn
g19'El 0zg'18 §4€'41 B L 7 A ory'LL 08241 Zov'e h Y= 1 SRR [-1-7x St
£62'169 GY9'Y6L'Z Z19'09 £L0'92Z'L z88'eee’ L Z06'6e0°L S06'6LL 1 £61°00%'T . GrA A7 : ©0$9'¢EsL Q34
oLe'gl 509'8¢ we'oe ¥2s'sl 895'02 9112 gLe'yL +Z1'0Z €921 £61'%1
896189 PITVeL'T 96£'22 SvL'68l L 8£9'55E'L 88t 1001 §85'204°L 65t'£92' PEL'08L L §85'B0S'L uer
abesny Jusely . 8besn  aeel abesn isjay. . abesn FETET abesn Jajoly . oBesn JejoIN . ebesn JEETTR sbesn 1319\ - - obesn .. Jeep. . .. asbesn - - 1)@ - . 9leq
}5E3 UEnSUYD jsegpuog - . JSOM UEHSUYD - - ISOMPUOH . . - PIOMSENT - .. 9SNOH UMD . {9 SAWWeEL - 19 @SNoH dWeD | M pleld feiseeg . qemdenmg. o
9L 19 SL# I8M YL 113 S 19M S# I19M Cos#mam LM SHIPM U BRI L T IO
6L 1611 0611 6817 2811 980d Izod 8z0d 620d 9g0d

szZoz
affiesq - Buipeay 318y 1FIEM YOURY S|19M
fAuoyiny Jeiep (euoibay uchuen



CRWA Monthly Production

B2015 Production
#2016 Production
22017 Preduction
02018 Production
02019 Production
i 2020 Production
02021 Production
B2022 Production
W 2023 Production
Li 2024 Production
22025 Production

[T AT T T
NN

EACA A A AW A A A A e R IR P
e

]
oo 'y A R R R R A o B \,@9
T 0,

800

T &
o
S =, = = O Y A A A A O G AR AR KRR Y o~
.
,
L2
g
Q
=3
[=]
=
I_M__B_w_|
%
AN EEESN
T T
o (e ] o
o Q O
I~ [{e] (I}

{yees-alor) UoloNpoId



spuesnoyy ul suojies

rAN T 1eaf 10y-poud Jo %, ZTZLoz - ahaopyyoe 0]
_.m.mN TQULE JUDLING J0) 3|geAO]|e >_r_u:0=._ 30 Qo
06°'GEe t._num u Co_uuz_uo._n_ O US.EMD
£0°92E BERRR -1 i ol z0'88Z g6 Py 0€'952 £6°061 S yyoe [Byo L
9c8z'901 gcL'lhL 2054 £59'C6 £TTGEL LL5'E8 91229 :mmxv LSuajjes [e10
: 337
99t's1 PRIR:! 020'L 15%°GL SYLGlL Ze9'rl 0
. oommmq&rr - 00LLi9EYL 00F'FLY 1L N 004'20£ZL1 N 006'92E 651 00¥'9/€'98 | ~ 008'i16'48 AON
mmm.m_‘. . .v,vm...mN LI omwnm RS SR hmw.:.. n e o .mw.m.,__..m.. IR : Ow.vh.v._‘ ; s ..“ o ”..m o :
S oommmmmm e o0LeEe'eEL T | 009 BE Y e 00L'osgse - | QOS'€L'ERL T Q0L A LA 008 1Lp6'/8 30
5e6'/1 Zro'sy 68Y'Z 964°0) 69'1) oLy 0
. 00%'0€0°¢8 . oommﬁmorv _ 00S'v12'6s . Gog'ege’e8 . oos'vEvEel . com¢mmnm 008 }¥628 | 1deg
8ZZ'R. T oG T e Rt e BOGIOL. L GBI 108G : hmrr R R TIE IE
St L 009GoLGg oommmmmm....;:_. 008'S24'98" RN 1 o A0 L= =7 AR EE 000984 0L [ ___oomoommv_ L 008'1Y6'L8 Bny
15€'8 78.'6 LE0'8 GI0°LL 08L°yi 169'6 $8Z'2
008°L48'08 . 0Qoe'BL0'9L 00€'089'GY 008'598'¢9 005'00¥'26 00L°0¥E'8Z _oov'vsl'eg | Amr
988’ PR RN (=1 X R AR EARE RRIER [ o)+ | KUERER ] 0] - DS TN |4 T4 - F S SR 1> SR E rmwh ) R
_ oLziigs'er | 04L'eeEiee |- < 0LBereeE T | 000°L68°2S S 096 0T 2R L S 098 e RS ~-0L2'08¥'6L | sunr
£9Z'g ¥es'L ¥eL'y L96'Y 9ec'tl Sro'y £Z5L1L
aov'see’or | ) 00L‘#F6'FS ) oomowmmw_;_ - 004'18¥'LY _ oom@oom@__ 000°0S€°L} CO¥'686°'LL fem
£91's ! | 8 .7 BN ES T  N GE'S: ” o losew o oz _ Ll £ T ] R B
pozZ'ZLERE | 00869 [¥ : 008'905' 12 S 001'SLG'ZY R oomoonm S 000'604'9 T ppg'egytoe | ady
AN 0Lz 921 LGy 6¥6'S 0 ¥8.L's
. 00g'608'8 | .. 00L'8/9'6E _ _oowhmvmr 00£'509'L€E _ ~005°'000°6% 005°158'% 00L'kgo'ey | el
LSS ST 90gG So(8e8tG e JO0ER'E Qe e BER e
S 000882’ | pog'esr'ss T | oe, 62071 S Qoz'yeR'ze | 001250y | RE ¢ oAl Kot PR oo 41 e qa4
120'zL 9Ze'2 ozl Zro's GLEOL
oomh¢wmr 00L‘c98'/Z 00.4680'%1 00E'968'9Z 00g' LTy vE A AN 009656 LE ugp

hw_a>>

ok IIPM
L p90d

520z
abesp) - Bujpeay 9o
Auoyiny JaAry oosuepg-adnjepns)

- MEISM
- 6s0d

7 2Ea



GBRA Monthly Production

2022 Production
& 2023 Production

82024 Production
E 2025 Production

RS

AR

|3

I O

A

ﬁ”ﬁ%%ﬁ“ A E R g 2

RS

L

23 s X e de ot i k3 L'

[ e

BE D HEE

B o3 g ok o g i - =53
%,
“n
i I N o
L o fh W = I’ o 3o Fr A X 8.8
@k
4".’&

300.00

250.00

200.60

150.00
100.00
50.0C

(199j-2108) NOILDINAOMd

0.00

November 2025



SPL6LTES

LS 0L
205'5er'e

8996
zeg'soe

siB|loq (10l

PEBLLL
BYZ'085

00 LYEL
SEE'90F

LT geroggl

spugsnoy; U suojefi

L0919

RER Vi3

668

CLE'S9Y

TEgrE

SHP'SLZ

27 reak 203 "podd Jo o

g
o'vEL

AR

gt R

04588

Vi6'182

TELTINL gbzienl

YHUOW JUILING 203 J|GEMO|[E AIUoL JO %,
Y{OB U] UORITIPOL YIUOY JUILIND

ST N.V.hm:-. R

BE6'98E

gk 1oy yow (B30

L poe R0l

+SUOJ|ES) [B)0L

955188
BLELLLS

TGLEL'9S

19'089'L8
No.mvm.%
 LLSETUS
mm.umhne
.m.r. L _‘m”.hw
E.Bm.mw
BE69Z'LS

89'£99'8$

a1s's
951 ¥l
8662
9056 -
%998
£0Ls:
szron
§E2°0k
o
L0080

510221

80'PS

91885

0

098'6Z

Sirls

068°18

e

gioe

9561y

oLy

" £82'70%

£9Z'200

 egzEop
e8TT0r
© 18T'56¢8

05L'¥8E

LZrov

sevey.

TiY'Es

z08'zg
065'PS
g99'ge

B90°ES

124'€98

eakvss
- 529'5hS]

860'295

_z80'zEs

68128

¥8L'8g

S |ZER'EY
gzh'gag |
z8L'ey

{9se'Ey::
LEViE

9.8'zy.

bEpieS:

280'y

(SRl V1< gr A
628925 e
0sg'sy

B66'EZ

0zL'9Le
660'12

ESV'EIS

185'ege

EERIR: > 713

' gsg'zEe

sov'ass

856'69¢

 §22'998-
196'18¢
“yorise

| RSt

ceroge

SEQ'SYE

: ow.m_.mm..

B.E78

QBLLG T
SRR seRiepl-
199'98

sLiorl

S ZEY'REL:
L£2'68
£ig'8el

ggL9g T
LT etk
v26'SS

FEE'otl

z10'987 7 S
Tl el
198'L5

sz2's04
SEV'y T
T gaB'Ee
€L¥'9s

§.£'G6

. sead

T abesq
crrn SOMIRML -
S e

ISR

- 9BEBS[}

Cdeely T ebesn T
U ELOMETM
BERRY 4 S

DM M
L ew0d

RET R

- abesn

JeEp
S OMHIM -
gpad

SCEOr

820'ey

9SE'ZY

sy

ZT6'rr

088'Tk

6ZEZ¥

BESTY

95SE'EP

s2z'6e

foradiond

z88'eLy

£0408%

TSy

599 LEb

286'ErP

Isv'asy
ozr'zer

BLLaLy

299’59y

6B POy -

PLyISY

wﬁ.,.o.m.
o0ze
wmhwm

e
Low'er

620

[sFa=g:=14

e 7IBI00)

158'001
Figg'col -
| L6966

" Z29'96 -

s

951'e8.

¥85'SE

SRl

pogooL
0

Zegee

[slal=R A

Q
PIF'Es B

9656
909'8L
£

6938
4

991'84

 £95'89%

~ shz'egw.

799'%9¥

il z0gTe

LELELY

Svz'agr

Z05'29%:

Z05'92P

ZrsLey
189'65F

BL9'85Y

~|oevioe:

orLvie

S gp e

_I80°LLE

i eethee

26¥'19¢

: leg'ioe
£TP'pE

O
S G04'29S
+¥80°LG

599’958

BFE' g
SULL L 096'088

29182

894'SYE

16£8'08

BLO'ES

0

lsogrgi
S gogteve

¥7E'95

115'28

“99g

AOYN

282695 | 100

ZEE'YYE dag

Z6e'p9s | By

_cgg'lee | Amr

" getges | aunp

188'28E

T ggerere | ady

S05'z8P'E | Jew

Caeg

66'0PE uer

T abes

S20Z

n

1 T0d -

abes( - buipesy 18y
washs J81epp OlUCIUY UES

] ey
. B"DM 1IPM

~abesq)..

. Ao
DM 1B
ChPOd

.amm.mn -

AR
SOMUBM -

L BRSNS
L SOMIEMT
T ee0d

- RSN

BRI 9Eg
TOMIBM T
9g0d -/




SAWS Monthly Production

12017 Production
¥ 2018 Production
[312019 Production
2020 Preduction

02021 Production

02022 Production
K12023 Production
#2024 Production
02025 Froduction

.
TYYYYYYTYTIYYLITYYYYY
AAAALALLLA LA L

&
£
“,
%
-+
ey
e
Hie) ireeiessd y:,;)@
e e e 2}
e e N '3

K e A

¥

1200

%
{333y-310e} oy

I¥paid

November 2025




SPUBSNOL; Ul

sug|es

95°59€'068 " sdejio feIoL §heg FE geak oy posd 30 % LLEShLL 4K Jop e [20)
S0 “QRLE JUILINTD IO m_n_ﬂ..su__m ZrﬁﬁOE mD a\a
L0'862} /o U} uogenpold ‘ol Jusung
LLEsyLL T pEsey 9768 COEELE LE'856 [T 86218 " 69'9z01 §5'L0% L 6£228" T pgeas 09997 9e'6501 " FITEL T
0gg'LEL's SLy'SLE iZS'LET LIL'ZLE 53Z'L18 Z9€'8rZ 9£5'902 5YSVES £59°gSt 269'008 $99'85Z DLYOZE LSE'EhE LSUO|2D) [2eL
0U'IBZ'0LS |PBT'LL 280 71920 65728 0 98’0y 0208 0 SH0'8L 969'CE 02 0 £64'vE
SEE'TOV'S 989'08 AT 9854 S2'76T ) LLIEL 048742 z04'L6t - 1g6'19% Sel'8le y92'96T AON
59TYYIE T {algR T (SEpE T edker PEGOR T eggty ClesetiEo e |evEEe 0BT AL oggy T (getE e feReeg T Al I gogrags I
- : o Fara s Ta] Zwd'sz : CogizezeT | SEYESLE [ BLY'EST S gwl'oes | el © S9L'96) GOF'E0L [ SRYEbE T SEL'RLE [T T LIER0T T | W0
SLTLLLE  1ZETV0L {0SE'ST 108'2F LIEYE 86204 7ST'61 gEY's 08L'68 ¥0T'0L ¥36'9Z fole= 2 0zZT'PE
218'12€'s - gev'Esr's ¥69'98L'T | ESTBRLE - erv'EET 705'L56 9LE'BZL ~ $8.'86) . yEv'Ts 186228 sel'sLe 20049} wdag
EOLIGHE T [999'00 {160'9F T lagg T T gapte T ey e (BSEIET Segtel T S egeg T ek T fegg T ogge s N
. o o AgVERTS WeerRe I ggEYsLT | SSE'EELE B8L'ELT - {7 7T elo'ers EA0%L T #BA28E ST 08e'eL CENS'YeR | es'ske [ euLzel Bry
0004228 184201 |2HL'SE 06T 85'¥E 9v5'E 9z7'2Z 5Z'T asz' it LoLie TO6'LE L5192
] AWSLES TOLOLP'E LIBT2LE | PELIELE 0888k q1£'01L6 18168 - eoTvEL| 0VIE 6.6'€6Y E0S'SHE 7£0'v0L Alng
srpio'es - |eee's. tegey T opptey T Y (et T g gt g TN Qgree e | Op8les T Y et T SOt T e e
o R S vi9'282's T ogozese's | 612'886'T gerees'e |7 z0g'99k LZORLET | elvesr | Z9L'E8 180208 | ges'zeb | EggE | gegsLt T | sune
99265'8%  |688'LL [S60'LY £52's Z28'eT ze8'zy L80°28 ¥iS'T 905'cS 062'VE 0 a0\ 5I'9E $99'be
) ) 582 0vT'S £9L'968'E | IETYE9T 285124°E 188'97L 120416 - SESONE 22628 150208 LSS 981'2ee - pee'ey Az
05'4824'98 "7 |168' L fOOSI9E LT g L e epeE EERR <17 T S g gt T Teeetegn T (et Y esg e T L eRR'ER EEEERREN V1> 1 “RARRNE Ot [-1: 7y SEEESELEEFS N EE
T oosl'gst's [ asy'gpee | sigleser | 9/9'8.9°E asg'PLL U LEYLLE T eerEL FEarAl BRI+ 1 - 2 B T T R Java--ih S gBE'Zh ady
9I9FY'EE  |¥8¥EL [286'0Y 0 ors'ee $Y6'65 952 95.'68 089'9¢ ¥BE'6Y 95E' LY §60'4Z 0 zL9'8p
089'e8L's | 85F'87EE TLb7EeT 0EH9L9E - £48'88 0zg'L48 LvLg8 Sk0'SHe  8BU'BSL D oze'ery Lee'sIg’L | JLEw
SE'ECL'eS - |LL8'04 [28L0Y. R [ B R -1 - VA R QLOMY T eI et T el T AR T eRe e T L 0AEE  g Zebgp T
: e T anL'sibs ssygpe's | eepEesT | 98L'9sg's |- L1088 BN -7 91> EE S 49079 S peeeg | gl b sag'ese | DEE'ERL E §59'088"L | qed
SrPCL's$  |S000L |909'8F 0 } 989’ bt L1182 968'YY rLE'EE rLE'6L L6+'0T S0b'EE obs'iE L8201
§6.4'08 8S¥'BYE'S r5'PITT 901'687°C 0931'S2 £29'818 $39'EF 692815 896'£09 66€'9EE 662 BFL 1TZT'SRTL | uer
_....".mm.au_. — - AE . .obesf. J3PN .- 3bES( - JGIOW . 9Desl . SN - 9Besf) “iajl - ebesqn FETETT oBesn . 919N - IRES(] - AN eS| 23)3W - oBES().. 43P .. ADES(} - JEIS .. OBESfl - JOJOW. - . SBESt .. JRIN - eq
Ll TR S RMRIRM COLEIRM L BRI B - 4 . CEEIRM SRR CEBIRM LR IR B L
#0d - U ggd CoTetd beod - T 410d _akad S Ehed L ed L 0M0d 2 B00d: 200d " U L00d
orAra

afiesq) - Buipesy J339)

uohelodio] JUIWLIAAGG [E00T UINBag-Zayag



#2017 Production
22018 Production
02019 Preducticn
= 2020 Producticn
®2021 Producticn
®2022 Producticn
B2023 Production
82024 Production
@ 2025 Production

[ 100 - S A - O 10 U WP -1 WP - - A T - 1 A O

i o T G T T i D e C o Do B e Ehe Cor e 2,
o %

SSLGC Monthly Production

AR I e i i A e e e e e iy e e e e e
I e 3 ot forefofrpfora b el
0 0 0 00 0 A A A 2 7 M 3~ A I ?
siTe et dndedede e Nu fe Ko Ke No B Ko B B Ko o e et fe S B fo Fa fa Fu e s, “r

R A A R A e P Tl PR e P P T T e Tk ) al

i e e e e o e 0, 00 0 A, e 0, . bl B i, S B e i . .

E i, Ay . Y T Y Y Y Y YT Y Y YY Y

LA LA LT L T LT LT T T T T T T L AL LA L L L T LT DAL LT -’)_/

| A A L A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A

[ERUE|

5]
)

(&
S
1 T T Ll T

o (=) o ) ] o o o o o

e} =} o < S Lt S S S S

o (=] o o < < (= (= o o

< O ) S =] S O o S

1533 © < A 5] © © ¥ ™~

L A - - -

{1904-0198) NOILONAOH

November 2025



npe-jun-ioliuounybnoip

2

13190 WD |eucibay WLIsan
|el2WIS plaeg

ToqIT

xdse nogy/nps unJopvouaybnolpyediy o] 06 Joyuow anosg
347 U0 UOBULLIOIL) 9J0LL JO AJBA ABLU SUOIIDLIOZ [BD0T
"SUOIIPUO D 3[BIS-PEOIG U0 S8SNJ04 JOuUow Jubnoiqg syt
wbnoig jeuondsoxg +q [l  wbno:g ereiepop LA ]
1y6noig swenxg £Qg I fag Ajeuwougy gg _H_
wbBnoi(g alanag NOD auop _H_
WSTET

" ¢ % . 2 PE0C-92-H
0E'9 | 6671 | 2L1Z | 26%6% | 66'99 | LOEE | oy rmoap o0

: CZ0T-0£50
B0 | €€€ | 00EL | 19°€2 | 5829 | GL7IE | JESAI3lEM
j014els
SZOZ4040
09 | 9El | G¥'l | €9°Er | 6L°EY | L8'OE | JESA Jepusje]
jouels

) ) ) ’ . 2029260
620 | SO+ | 6L | 29°6L | 99°1E | ¥E'89 obysyuon €

CZ0T-8i-kk

SLO | ¥L9 |96 | Z€69 | ig88 | ELH ¥ooM 1SB7

GLO | S6G |¥vite | DLES| E8GE | LLFL pLEE=T 1]

¥a-LA | #@-00 | 2UoN

(eauy Jusasad) suonipuos wbnoig

183 "we / pljep
{620z ‘92 AON ‘Aepsaupap] paseojay)

G20T ‘GC J19qWBAON

o
TN
N TS
e
Wiy, oy
[~

sSexXal
Jojjuojy 3ybnoiq "s'n



13880000

Gonzales County Carrizo Drawdown

January 2000 - January 2025

Sﬂ gﬁ?ﬂlﬂﬂ

13860000+ jhat “Uf ‘ Water |-
Values represent the net change in water level (ft.) La ) System
between January 2000 and January 2025.
Positive values indicate an increase in water level, x
138400001 while negative values indicate a decrease. e \“/Gﬂﬁﬁg -
ps :
Map Date: 11/18/2025 Sl
13820000+ ﬁ
Approximate Location DICO0
of San Marcos Arch
13800000+ E
13780000+ ~
13760000+ ~
13740000+ -
13720000+ -
13700000 —
13680000 —
13660000+ =
Notes and Disclaimers:
Carrizo water level information was
13640000 based on field measurements provided by
Gonzales Co. Underground Water Conservation
Dististic, Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corp.,
and the San Antonio Water System.
13620000+ =
This map was created for demonsirative
use by the San Antonio Water System (SAWS)
and is not intended for other purposes. This i
13600000+ Feet map is to be used as an infarmational tool
only; it is not suitable for projects requiring
0 40000 80000 survey accuracy; data accuracy is not guaraneed.
13580000

- = = : : : : | | =
2300000 2320000 2340000 2360000 2380000 2400000 2420000 2440000 2460000 2480000

: ' : 4 ' '
+ t t t t t
2500000 2520000 2540000 2560000 2580000 2600000

. EEENNNNNNNEEEEENENEEE

-10

-25

-100

-115

-130



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Manager’s Report
November 2025
Brian Delvige

11/3 Met with Deharde’s to drill new well for Steve and Karen Carroll. Drilled test hole to a total depth of
500° today.

11/4 Deharde’s set casing, gravel packed and jetted the well for Carroll’s. The well jetted 120 gpm and
the water table was at 103°,

11/5 Deharde’s grouted and completed Carroll’s new well. They also plugged old water well.

11/6 1 met with Wagener’s Well Service to begin an investigation on two (2) solar wells belonging to
Chris Walker. Both wells were pulled and measured up. Both solar wells were in the Carrizo aquifer
and met the qualifications for Mitigation. Mr. Walker decided to hold off on Mitigation now and to wait
for a later date. Both wells had dropped 19’ within 2 months period but have been holding their level
for now.

11/7 We had our weekly office meeting with just Sydnee and . | worked on preparing old oil and gas
wells converted to water wells for plugging.

11/10 T spoke with Mr. Kent Pruett about possible Mitigation on his water well. He will be out of town for a
a few days but will contact me when he returns.

11/11 Mr. Michael Floyd and his nephew Ben stopped by the office inquiring on several wells that they have
on their property. They are wanting to register all the wells and possibly get some going again. There is
a few wells on the property that meet Mitigation qualifications.

11/12 I met with Mr. David Turner to discuss Mitigating one of his house wells that the Casing has collapsed.
His well 1s in the Carrizo Aquifer and meets Mitigation qualifications. Mr. Turner wants to hold off on
his Mitigation.

11/13 I met with Ms. Tina Carroll on CR 444 in Waelder. She has no water and wants us to help her out and
see if she qualifies for the Mitigation program. I can not find any information on her well to determine
the depth of the well. An investigation will have to be conducted.

[1/14 We had our weekly meeting with just Laura and I. T met with Mr. Gene Reed, the Railroad Commission
Representative, to assist me in finding the P-13 forms on the Oil and Gas converted wells that I am
beginning to plug.

11/17 Tbegan my investigation on the Floyd’s water wells. Baker Well Service assisted me in the information
that we inquired on the water wells at the families property. The main well that they wanted going was a
steel cased well and upon an investigation the well had a hole in the casing and was not in the Carrizo
Aquifer. So it was recommended for plugging.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Manager’s Report
November 2025
Cont.

11/18 Tmet with Mr. Rick Cantrell on CR 232 Harwood. He has 4 wells in the Carrizo that qualify for Mitigation.
He wants to Mitigate one of them so he can fill up a pond during this dry weather. Two of the welis
were drilled back in the 60’s for their families Turkey Farm.

11/19 1 did make contact with Mr. Andrew Mcbride with Schertz- Seguin, getting authorization to pull the line shaft
turbine pump out of the well at the Ashley North [irigation well. It would then be utilized as a monitor well for the
district.

11720 I worked on getting registered for new Health Insurance.

11/21 I am working on getting funding to assist Mr, Marlk Laezer a new water well on his property. 1 visited with
Wagener’s Well Service and they agreed to donate the pump / motor and all the downhole equipment for
Mr. Laezers well. Deharde’s agreed to drill a well at cost which would be around $8000.00. Canyon Reginald
agreed to pick up the rest. Amazing progress can happen when we all work together.

11/24 Imet Baker Well Service at Ms. Tina Carroll’s to assess her water well. The pump was burnt up and has melted
the casing slightly where the pump would not go any lower. But a 3” pump would fit in it. Unfortunately Ms.
Carroll did not qualify for my Mitigation program. I was given knowledge of Mr. Andy Wiere, from the Lost Pines
Water District, assisted Ms. Carroll on other problems she encountered, I reached out to Mr. Wiere and as a joint
adventure we are going to get Ms, Carroll water again. Baker Well Service donated the pump and new equipment
needed to get her water. Mr Wiere was going to supply the Labor to set the pump and was going to be responsible

for getting it all hooked back up for Ms. Carroll.

11/25 1 met with Baker Well Service to begin Mitigation on Mr. Rick Cantrell’s well on CR 232 Harwood. We pulled
equipment and measured up well. We then jetted the well. Tt jetted 120gpm and the water table was 80°. The well
did make a little sand. The pump was ordered and will be back at another date to complete. We then went to Mr.
Steve Carroll’s to pour a 6x6 slab on his new well.

11726 1 completed all my contractors invoices for the week. I went to the Tuch well to Check on its performance and
also to the Tuma well to check on it.

Merry Christmas To All It}
Brian Delvige

Mitigation Manager
GCUWCD



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technicians Report for November 2025

11/4/25 Inspected current drilling operations and logged well information in west Gonzales
CO.

11/5/25 Logged well information in sw Gonzales co
11/7/25 Attended office meeting. Inspected new well development on co rd 444, Waelder

11/10/25 Collected new well information on FM 2922, Nixon, Observed jetting of new well
on Hwy 90A, Belmont

11/12/25 Collected water levels and well information in west Gonzales co.

11/13/25 Collected water ievels and well information in west Gonzales co

11/14/25 Obtained well information and water levels in nw Gonzales co

11/17/25 Obtained well information and performed well inspections in north Gonzales co
11/19/25 Collected new well information in north Gonzales co

11/2125 Observed new well casing set on co rd 222, Nixon. Collected well information in
south Gonzales co.




Local Dealership Price Quotes for 1/4 Ton pickup 4x4

Caraway Ford

Year Model Price
2025(XL 4x4 Crew Cab $48,851.40
2025|STX 4x4 Crew Cab $49,421.21

Steele
2026{Ram 1500 $55,852.71
2026{Ram 1500 +Power Package $63,978.18




‘RPN P FFewgs  Fy AT inla : E S PR 20 WA N LNEHY
¥ N ,

RS

AIIIRA XL gr0n

7 158784

lplllllllil.l“.l.)l...v
SRRy VPP e PRIL s p TEST

; gt

O AL =

* CYEOH L s

. Wiy, - . :
hﬂlk“ﬁl».«lﬁ.!llt_ﬁsﬂ,lgﬁﬁl‘?\..Lﬂwu.u‘a-f".h:.nuu il

———

|.v .
Lo EE FLIRA GHOIXO -
2GRy e — . CLTT wongalxa.

TIX At eSi-y  bA8 b .w_ronmo.w.,“v”_m__,




chvasany,

SV PUS 2 DY p71T Lre7

LEND X v L : ALON STV L0 LVEU00 SO5 XTBU NZVLOS | | permin s metoren s s o o0

SRQUIGHTY [ERpa. o, of enaind pergie | sy shL §:

Tores L SBat pia Law 1ot piv 1t
U LT rm OaZINGRNYD eV AOTTV .02 [§

e T s T e T T 4 B SHOSSING V1S 08

JIROVHEE TEVE ISNZAMN INCHY B

A b7
SRS

J2. '/

- ' - WEpn Bvay [ b " g LN Ut L Sz -

TANIE / HeiNAY ODOBEMAT » | - ORIGNEE SR “ oy = e i 7o ICHINGD AvANS B - B

TERVEHTA | . T I %o - FGT T SoVTD AOVARI MvEY -

- - - ! Mo L i . TN yooraive v Mamod - B

TR 3 Fphi L T LN - SAS UNCIN TUNBTTE, 3HLL - B BN o it g é :
N . \« - /2 M\m. z -+ nBAS LTV HSYECUSOd 508« © 37 § VTR Jodigtoy - 5 .. .,

CEHOIMONI ¥A 1 N TUNDIS - © IGO0 SEYRIECH + ; y
Fo?? ’ azjaﬂw,.zao::ci_ﬁu”, e ML o et il :mwmnwﬁ%“muﬂwﬂﬁu.m
F2rvd  _Apas g9/ m\w - N DALONYD fis SOV « - o SAMOHH TGN GO n v, = - RSN o5 AVAID YMWE Y YOV - D+ |
* : JOVEWI SIS aSLNNON ! R v b :

'3 WY BN 0308 ATHI ~ |
= PO RN ey - Mooty et o= - P
e o a EE e el Ao ’
FASTYDy oS L./ _—

STHVHS VUL ON IV OIORT Lavsdinn quvesvis [

T OF/ND/OR H10TD X1S Hov1d g RS .m..nd.ﬁ_mwmﬂ...hm_w o1 R weraras

XLS AXA oS/ - 86 \Q.\m S | T awmonome - L5a0a00n A 10

800963 _va__ oS4 <>

S ot S DAY T |

XL Szl 00-NV

PVP MAVD ANA XIS S202

HOHROHES o qus MEairey | L e T mrﬂwm..h.v.w._..aw..mz.ea&oz..m .
prdaivigpaioey 1981 Tistore | £281



e J@gp el ﬂ.u--.

2026 RAM 1500, Body Type:

Cash Balance Due
$ Down
$0 $55,853

X

Customer Signature

Date

Date/Time:

Buyer:
Phone:

. Phone:
. Address:

Nov 10, 2025 02:08 PM
Brian Delvige

Salesperson: Maria Garza

C: (830) 339-1723

MSRP/Retail

$54,700.00

Rebates

$3,500.00

Total Savings + Rebates $5,141.00

Selling Price $53,059.00
Trade Difference $53,059.00
Government Fees $183.00
Documentary Fee $225.00

Steele Protection Packa{ $2,696.00

Total Taxes m L nus $3,189.71

Total Balance Due $55,852.71

W

Mangger Signature

Wl s

Date

With Approved Credit.




*HNOEE 3 M MIRE M “UCITAIL AONIIA BIBDXR]S IO} ASY

NOILIFL0Hd A1DIHIA

31 )X3[

SIIVLS GALINN ‘NOISSINSNYAL
051X ENISNS
NIDIHO 40 AYLNNOD
W'§'N “HOIN 'SLH ONITHALS
:INIOd ATWISSY TYNId
T0MHIA SIHL O
‘S1S00 SLHYd-NON
HIHLO WO NOLLNAYLISIE ATaN3SsY
YN 3CNTON] LON S30G INIINOD SLyvd ‘ZLON
%62 : 0DIXIW
:INTINOD
S1¥vd NDIFHOZ 30 $3DUNOS HOrYW

%89 -ANILINOD SLHYd NVYIOYNYI/ SN
SINFIEYD SHL NI SETOIH3A ¥04

NOLLYWHOINI LINFENOD S14vd

Pw
n3
Fo ¥t
L]
aE
mu
@

9EZt—LZ5-B88—L 40 robaedrajes mmm
{vSLHN) uonensiuwpy fajes ayger] femyBiy jeuonen (eamnog

"3SH JaA0||0J
10 'YSEJO SPIS YSEID [BJUCY ‘91008 BIDIYDA [|BISAO IC)
Juswulaneh sy) AQ pajel Usaq Jou SBY @IYaA SIYL

SONLLVYH AL3HVS UV1IS-S INFWNYIAOD

sapmyaa aiedwod pue $31eUK53 Pazieucsiad ajenojen

Aob Awouodajany

‘Gows pue sGueys djewn s Jo ISNes Wwedijhufls € 34e SUISSILD

22Yap WBFRAMDA uolel 201oseD sad S3IW 1 AGAIN "OIeE 1ad gEies e Jeak sad £3)1LU goa‘SL Uo pascq
1188 1507) *5ILBA § 4BAD [N} 01 QDG 'ES 1507 PUC D 62 5335 D1 MIU ABEIFAE DY) 3IYIA
URLU PUE 3AUD NOA MOY PUP SUSILPECE Husalip Buipnjaul “Suoseas AUBLW 10z ALeA iM SHNSAA |

tan; Bu| pug
L 56T 7D SWRIS pirt SIS S[EKEA SIY |

1o stxdjex Bujyey Gowg

thwo 20018y HUIleY SBO BSNOYULBID 1B AWIOUOIF [ang

H_m°0 |2n} {enuuy

‘d|0IYaA maL abeiaAe
2y} 01 pajedwod
SAE8A G 19A0

81509 jany ul

000'v$

sayw pol 394 suoyeb o. m

A AND pauigiuad

v L o N
‘B Gy [ $B18 B[3I4eA 1580 AU
"EDAA LR O Mmﬁcot sBuEr sdnyd v..mncmpw cm E ﬁ

ﬁ : @ Q m =o> “S|8POW £ 10T diia BuuUIBaq SPOLaW YT AaU 100))a) SIIeWNSe ey bEOﬁODW jeng

oT11sSNvod

JUdWiuoJIAUg pue Awouos] |ang

O4NINYY-998-| ||ev Jo

WICT SYDNAUIET MMM JISIA UOREUION SI0UW JO 2

ATAL MY SRS Q35eH0MNd 5 SNJLLD 40 306dd NQ J35va S

AMY A374ENS B3 TYI0 ONY $3234 F1EL ANY ISNIIIT ANY 51 S30vL 0T HO/INY 31¥1S .

HASTHIEMNS TN FHL 0L AUZANG0 OL B0t J33L W 80
CIAONZY 38 LONNY 1281 IHL, ) TVHSARE RLIM ATAWOD G 312143A SIHL 01 G300 5171381 SIsL

AHY 31 INPGISID 33 SIHL N 03001 L0 MY SIMGSSA00V ONY SNOILAO 03T SN —_ —

LELL oA SEO561~NIZdD4HS-901 M

BLAHG b "¥'S'M1 “HOM “S1H ONITHILS ‘A3 Jo Logulod Agwassy

<

“S{IEaP J0} [BNUBLL S JAUIME IN0K 885
1) 10 Adoa e 40} ssfeag X5y

“RuBLEA PajiL] Em.em..._nu BPU-000'05 1o Jeak-g
FOVHIAOS ALNVHEYM

v 002¥S$

S6'2¢ sb.eyy uoneunsaq

5743 JapeAUeT-SYRIg J3|IBEL
WBIEAS (CAUGD-DSION oY
oley spry Jedy 55°F
56918 RGOS L OGN Uity OF SUBIILNK §1 10°E
5648 3oy Jea [ENUIARYI WS-y
Z112-£¥9-008 1183 005 CIPEY LIUCH—C LM @INXSNUIS
SINOD4—dBY H02E-IRAS U0
SIEY 10014 188 PUB Juokd
FODUNL BlipIS—omod Jeay
surg 9521018 JOGI4-Y] MOX-DUZ
jess Buipiaz Op/0g ey
969'LE dnoug juswdinby | jaasn Uewsape]
(B3l PRUIES WRLILNIY=ISED YOU-0' X Y3U-gL
00718 dnosgy aoueIestdy GUIND
WRIBAS CAUGD-SSIAN B
OhEY SXV RS 55T
it abexded pausejald Jawolsns
(ususcinbz puspueig 2oeidey Aew) | NSWAINDS TYNOILIO
sdoo umeg-att oben
B JaMI4 ¥0RG
fnugO-tueipesy wesg-ybi apewONY
sdweipesy Jotsagay ubiimol 031
133U BledS 891G STS—INS Youi8)
s3] Yoy UOSBRSIY MST BRISHSIT
S[BRU PATLIEG [931S HOUG' X Youi-g1
S3uNLVII HOMIIXT
siayeads 9

» ‘30RId TYLOL A

12ANQ~Iampg A W HOA-ZL

MO XY 304 GSMN-Z LM GNi BIDSKE LONOLNS 4N
WRISAG Jiy-Ues|?) wiey
1045 104 @i 3L OF

2l U (SROIAIRS PADALRIOD) 1RULIOD) ey

QIPNY puB BLDYJ FalspUey

Aeidsin USBISS YING | LWOU-Y'R LM § @RIBULODT
1eag iabuasseq uosg aqesnipy lenueyy Aoy
195 Jangy ojNelsn[py lenuep Aept-

STANLIVIA HOHELN

HuRl 19nd LoflB9—8g

li4-18nd s8aideD

sseueH BUum uig-2

YDl H-1aA1a30 A SSRID

Jayus-Aeay xoeg

walsAg awabeuep-aue] sy

SISSY-YIRd Jedy PUR JUOL] EASUISEY

LDilRala(] Yied-ss047) pue jodg-pullg

09 pUE 4015 Lilim [05UDS 35N)T SAdEDY

on|d BB USISHOn-piEmIo4 pesdg—md

Bugie:g fouslitews uelisapaq

18is5Y LEg-IH

Budwe(q Aemg Japeif

PAUOT-AIIRS 97049313

voneBRm—IoN onoA98

ey flig-ant

dwe-Bunlep, sefy-aebyet

awelg Bunjieq 2u10ajg

SRl 9510 [BRUM-F YOO ILY

WISAg Wasiag~yay | @lay Ayuas

eiollen dn-yoeg Jesy gmelnied

ARUT-SsHANY A0urE

HEjg uonng-ysng

WoISAS YIE|S-aj0way

ey apry esy |2'¢

ISISSY-34RIZ PROUBADY

sfieg iy jBaY DUB UG/ UBUND-8pIS [Bluawsiddng
s6eg My SMiS DAUNOIIEES YUtk Bluswdddng
sbieg Jy Wead abesningyg peouespy

SNV ALFAYSTYNOILINAS

{ININAIND3 TYNOILEO0 AE 030¥ 1438 SSTINAY INIWAINDI CHYANYLS
UOISSILUSUEL| G 448 DROINy Paadg—3 SUOTSSIEISUR)]
VEIS/AdolS ik OgINT UM OS suedUn of 10'E -eulbug
180G Uousg wol) Loyl

10407 JousH} X0B|E I0(G 015U

Wi JoUalx3 Jea—~e3)) ajiyp ubug -ojo] JoiiapE
FXY 8V MaMI NYIRSIAYHL 005] WvH

IETEETE I

NOELYHYdTdd ¥21vI0 ONIGN 0N 1F00W SIHL
40 I01dd NYIZY 0318399M1S SHIUNLOVANNYN

"SALV.S GALINA 3HL 40 IA:SLND NOLVELSIIZY ¥O ITVE V03 OIUNLIVSINYN LON S T1HH3A
SIHL "SINIWINIRDTY SILYLS GAUNR J12034S 133N O QIUNLOVINNYA S1 3T0MIA SIHL

FXy Y0 ML NVYIWSIAVHL 0051 Wvd

AN B8

R

HVIA TIA0ON 9202




e

CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE RAM

e Jotp ocony ffans

2026 RAM 1500, Body Type:

Cash Balance Due
$ Down
$0 $63,978

X

Customer Signature

Date

. Date/Time: Nov 10, 2025 02:13 PM

. Rl Salesperson: Maria Garza
§ Phone: C: (830) 339-1723
Phone:
- Address:
MSRP/Retail $62,645.00
Rebates $3,500.00
Total Savings + Rebates $5,451.00
Selling Price $60,694.00
Trade Difference $60,694.00
Government Fees $183.00
Documentary Fee $225.00
Steele Protection Packa{ $2,696.00
Total Taxes n/] L.M(/(S $3,680.18
Total Balance Due $63,978.18
X
Mahager Signature
ol e
Date

With Approved Credit.




*}I30BS 3L “H UING B UONA3I0IG BIPA 3LXRNS 10} §SY

NOILD310dd A10IHIA

51 )X3[4

SALVLS GALINA ‘NOISSINSNY YL
OOREN ‘INIONS
‘NIDINO JO AHINNOD
SN “HIIW “S1H ONFTH3LS
INIQd ATEWASSY TYNId
“TIOIHAA SIHL HOd
"$1500 SLHYd-NON
HIHLO MO NOILNSLSIT 'AT8NISSY
TN FONIONE LON S300 INILINOD S1dvd 310N
%68 ODIX3INW
<LNFINOD
SLYVd N9IFHO04 40 SIJUNOS HWOrvil

%EG INJLNOD SLuvd NVIAYNYD/S'n
ANITHVD SIHL NI S27101HAA HOod

NOILYWHO:ANI LNZLNOD S1¥vd

“Jagip AR B101YBA SIU JO SSUBLLIONSE 213 "SUondo puT saimea) ulewad Unm peddinba

S30IEA JEN2RIed JO S1S8] JUMLLLBAOS) [E26P62 Lo paseq are aaoqe shuner Ajages sy,

QEPy~1Z6~888~1 10 ACBIEDIARS MMM
{¥S1 M) uoneasiupy Alageg ougest Remybiy (euoney :asinog
1sayfiy 3y BuIag ¢ Lam (»xxxx) SIEYS G 0} | Wod) afues shunes Jeig

YS2I BAMA-IBLIS B | JIROYC JO NSH AU L0 paseq

XHNY 12A0]|0Y

JoRcir Bprs e ur Anfur O ¥SL ay) L0 paseg
23S oy HSEID
yees juold spIg

XANNE
XAXXR

“JyBeat PUS SIS JERINS JO SSFBA I3 0] pRJEdwod 8Y ATND PIRCYS
“pediu] (ERQY 2 1 Ainju Jo s B Lo pased

JaBusssed Ysern

BELYHg] |EIUOES

XXX
XNXN

0
83
w
]

&3
i5
e

=

led mE.«.Hm 0
is8g

Fumnpoiy Ao acid|e)

Ipmyan sudeAnbs uoyes augeseh ad sapw st agg "uonek Jad !
1 SORTLS 3507 "SIEak § JAn0 [97y O1 A05'ES 3507 PUT OdIN 6Z 53155 3|2i4an Mau ABEIIRE JUL B|IIYIA
ANOA UICILEW PUE ZALP NOA AMGY PUE SUCRIPUOY BUIALP Bulpnaut ‘$Uoseal Autid 104 AJea

JuBsam PUE 3Z)S SRS O SBIILIA J3G0 O PRIRHWCT B ATHO PIAOUS
“IGAGHIO) PUE 3PIS TEI02) 0 sEURE) HEULI0D By vO peseq

XYY 31005 SPIYSA [BIDAQ

SONILYH AL34VS HVY1S-G LNIJWNHIAQD

sapyen 32dWcd pue SIIEUHISD pazIeunsIad e naje)

AobB-Awiouodsiany

*BOWS puER FGLBLD JIWHD JO SSNED JUT;

W seah 1ad 5 000’5 ue ﬂawna

rESHUA §8328.2 0512 [2ny Bulnguisp pue
180 707 SWRIB g Sne aslyan il

e coidien Sugey Howsg

thiun adicpey BUIRY 5RO FSN0YUSsIL) 1§ AUICU0d] janyg

1S09 M [enuuy

apiyan mau sbessne
ay} o1 pAIEGUoD
Sie@A G gD

S)S02 [Ny up

000'v$

- |

sajiw poL Jod suoyel c. m

AmgrAUD POUILH0D

AgrauBiy Aus ° N
B0 BYL SBI BIDIUSA 188G Bl |
‘3041 L8 M gL woly sbuss sdnylid preguelg U&E ﬁ

ﬁ : m Q m NOA  gapow (107 i BuriuiBag SPOLBLL w43 MoU R8s SaleuAIse 2sey ALIOU0DT jang

211 SN vOd

O=NINYH—958-| fEC l0
WCO'SHOMILUBI MMM JISIA LOJBULICI) SI0W 104

“ATALYHYESS J3SVHIEN JI SHOILIO 32 3ondd NG 038vE 81
“A¢¥ 52 INNOISIC 30 SIHL Na CIGNTONI LON 24 §31H0SS3D0Y (INY SNOILH0 QI TIISH
ANy 0FNddS Y33 ONY 5334 TTLL AN ISNI3 AN 3 SNV THIOTHOMONY 3115 o

MASYHIHE TLYAILTN TH] DL ABIATEI] 05 WO QLT MO
QIA0VSY 39 JONM 1897 3l A TYHETEE MM A300 01 TXHHIA SIHL 0L 0250V 511381 SIKL

620/ nmh 9Z68ZT-N1Td4248-90) W
WEN HIIN SIH DN TILS ABUT 0 HOgAUd Mgwassy

“SEYAP J6) FBAUBW §0ma IN0K 39S
3l jo Ades B g} sajeaq Sy

7 2:88g SJUW-(00'9E 1o B3A¢
IEEMOG ZW—I000Y 1o JEA—S
JDVHIN0D ALNVHEYM

v SH9796 . :30Md VLOL A

GES'ZS afueyn uonzunsag

Gees {si1eyq 10} s3(EaQ 99g) GRS ARTXA|AN
Eira J3][0u00-aELg FepEl )
S8l LOSeag-y MO 0EHSE8LT
56518 S[EBYA PE|-SIRIYT WRLRKY YoUIHYE X LWOUI-GE
walshg 100URD-BSION AAIOY
aiey 3y Jeay 59
HGd0lS Yym oGN] Umd OS SUBDIUNH 9] 108
oxYy Jesy euasaa uds-uy
@IeAoR Ag $19IN 100(4 190Gy 129y puR U4
ZEHE-EVI008 18D QNS OPRY YILS—C Uitk GXSIUIS
Siay204~deyy Yoeg-jeas jiold
KBMy—DI0S J3MO LI SIOLP PSESH~IaM0d
1asU Dulsals paddeip—aUles]
SIoLI BUIP|0J-1omay SR
1ol matA-1esy Buatg-anewoiny
MOpU BuipS—emMod ey
suyg abeialg Jooj-U| MOy-PLZ
S|epad aigEIshipy Jamog
JaLBAU] MOOY
1esg Buipiod g0g 189y
1885 Jakuq SIGEISNIDY SEqUIT Jamed ABM—Z
1BES Al %Bm:_umhm\som ABM-R
13y buusaig pajeay
SIEAS U2 PajBaH
SIRIUCT OfRNY pALNON-2M-BlulsaS

ssuadey joog-abelies (esiamun
Seei4 Jopusd 10j00-Apog
1SRIULY SR hmm%
SEO'LS 4nous) JUBGINDS | 19AST LOH Sig
SIPUEH Job() J010-Ap0g
SPE4-aS Ul Ja0wng Jesy a000—Apog
1aduing uold oe0-Apo:
SCP'LS sbeyoey souereaddy pods
W3ISAS {DAU0S—-2SaN Sap0y
Ojjey Bpdy Ay 55°E
Lz abeyjozg paissald Jawoisny
livoudb3 prenumng woeday feW) 3 NEYRAINDA TYNOILLO

Aeitisiq J000) L) YOUI-G'E WM JSTD
1005 30H @3- 317
[BgEL Ui (SBIAISS PRIDBULGD) TOSLICT) WeY
OIpnY PUE 3UDL J34SPUEH
feidsiq usang Yano ) ;uc_tm.m 1 G @OBULCN
225 1a8USERf uCl BOTISNIpY EnueN Aem—
1e3g JaAl] afgRIsnIpY [EnuEp AEAt-¢

S3MLYEd WOIHELINI
Juel ang ua(eo-ge
Buidiweq Aems 22)el]
YOUH-18A1B08Y Al SSEID
He|S uoling-usngd
WasAS peg-ajowsy
Anug-ssahay sjoway
Bunesg Asusfioury UBL|Sapag
IBwIE?) 4fy-y0BE JEaX GMEIANIES
SISy Jeay pUe Uni4 GRSUISHIEG
1155y URIS~IH
snig Buizp uoisyo-plemo s pasds-ng

woia8la(] \R4-S5010 pue jods-]

Joluon~die|peay weag-ybi snewoiy
09) pUE SOIS W [0JUCY SSIMg BAdepy
AISAS JuawabpURW-aUET BAROY
aiposdy Hoous Ang-faeaH Bay
SISLOSTY Yous Ang-Aaeai 1ol
{RUOT-A QRIS DLAG3aL
VOQEBHW IR QI0AG3S
axelg Busled ou08s
$3Rlg 050 BN 00Uy
LWASAS aLsR-yat Gy AlUeS
3SEJJejSUBt] PUBLIAC-UO~YIYS SIoA3313
OliEY Sy JESY 17T
Isissy-ye/g paaleany
$hag .ty jBay PUR Jucy LiBUnD—-apIg [E)Uslwaddng
shigg Ay SprS paLNOp-189S YLtid [BiUslalddng
sBeg Jiy a4 sbelsniny paaueARy

S3NLVIS ALTVEMTYNOILONNA
LNBWGINDS TWNOLLAO AR 030VeS SS3 WM INTWSINDE QUYANYLS
LOISSILISUEL} §/ JHE SNBWO)NY paads—f [uoISSiussUR |
Hejg/dong LM 4N Uiy O SUBSLng 9] Te 1euBug
1235 J3yong yoKy AxXRE Hoaju
10107 JGUBIU| ¥aR|g 10|02 JoLaju|
JulB4 JOURIXT 180~E2(D SJUM JYELE G100 JaLlioy
FXP MZHD UVLSINOTNIOHDIT DOSE WYY

Pl osvzss  eouqeses |4

NOLYEYdTdd ¥3TY30 ONHINTON T300N SIHL
30 301dd Y13Y 43183990 SHIANLIVNNVIN

'SALVLS QALNN 3H1 A0 SCISIN0 NOLEVELSISEY H0 3TVS ¥04 OIHNLIVANNYN LON SI I10HHIA
SIHL"SINZWIHINDIYE SALVLS CILNN 21310345 133N OL GIBNLIVANNYYE St TIDHIA SIHL

YXy 8¥O M3¥O dVLS INOT00SL WV

BARCF BN

(R

AUVIA TICGOIN 9202




GONZALES COUNTY
UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Gonzales County Underground Water
: Conservation District

Mitigation Fund Procedure Manual

Adopted: August 10, 2010
Revised: January 10, 2023
Revised: , 2026




CEE Gonzales Coundy 1
i Undlerground Water Can

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

INEOAUCHOR ..t crcrsissnsns it ssss s s n s st er b bsasssns s rarernrs shsve s 1
Lol PUEPOS . ustusrrrsrruresersassensirsscsnssssssstissssssssssatsst sasntst babbsabassasassniseasesssisss 1
L2 ODBJECHVE crrisisiicsmnssssssis e sssssssss it msssstasssstass st stasssesmanassssssssnsssassaisnasas 1
1.3 Mitigation Fund Area ..o, 1
1.4 Wells Covered Under the Mitigation Fund 1
1.5  Mitigation Fund Contact Information . 2
Pre-Mitigation Assessment .
Handling Mitigation Assessment Requests PYPPTRY

Assessing Drawdown Effects on Wells
4.1  Aquifers....,
4.2 Water Levels

4.3  Camera Surveys . “ 4
4.4  Timeline for Assessing Drawdown Effects .... 4
Assessing Water Quality Effects on Wells cviiiiiinn 4
51 Agquifers...... ” 4
52 Water Sampling ..., - 4
53 Camera SUIVEYS cuissrsssssmimmsrssrin 4
54  Timeline for Assessing Water Quality Effects..... 4
Determining Appropriate Mitigation Remedies . 4
6.1  Wells with Declining Water Levels .. “ 5
6.2  Flowing Wells .....ccovinne 5
Conducting Well Mitigation.... 5
1.1 Contractor Scheduling, . 5
7.2 Well Mitigation Work 5
7.3 Timeline for Starting Scheduled Worku.nmn. 5
74 Standard Practices .. e 6
7.5  Completion of Mitigation Work e 6

Mitigation Fund Contracts
8.1  Conftractor Qualifications
8.2 Isurance
83 Contyact Terms
84 Unit Costs
8.5  Payment Terms
8.6  Damages

Mitigation Fund Management........ R .

Recordkeeping and Reporting....... “ PR .




Gonzales County 70
- Underground Water Conservation

TABLE OF CONTENTS

APPENDICES

Appendix A Mitigation Assessment Request Form
Appendix B Mitigation Work Order Form

Appendix C Mitigation Fund Services Contract

Appendix B Unit Cost Schedule




1.0 INTRODUCTION

The mission of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) is to
conserve, preserve, protect, and prevent waste of the groundwater resources. The rules of the District
require permittees capable of producing greater than 3,000 acre-feet of water per year from the same
producer or connected or to be connected to a common gathering/transportation piping system to work
with the District in mitigating the effects of large-scale pumping projects on existing permitted wells.
This is accomplished through the use of a Mitigation Fund that is funded by the permittees and managed
by the District. The permittees recognize and acknowledge that the District may utilize monies in the
Mitigation Fund for investigating, evaluating and/or implementing mitigation by either contractors or
employees and that the Mitigation Fund may be used to cover administrative expenses, contractor costs,
and equipment costs associated with such contractors or employees.

11

Mitigation Fund Manual Purpose

The purpose of this manual is to set policies and procedures for managing the Mitigation Fund in
an efficient, legal, and fiscally responsible manner. This manual includes information on assessing the

effects of drawdown on water wells in the District, determining appropriate mitigation remedies, -
conducting well mitigation, contracting, recordkeeping and reporting, and management of funds.

1.2

Mitigation Fund Manual Objectives

The objectives of this manual are to:

1.3

Provide an overview of the Mitigation Fund

Provide information on District operational functions

Provide information on contracting services

Provide information on contractor functions

Provide information and guidance on management of the mitigation funds

Mitigation Fund Area

The area of the District covered by this mitigation fund is bounded on the west by the
Gonzales/Wilson/Karnes County lines, on the south by the southern boundary line of the District, on the
north by the Gonzales/Guadalupe County Lines, and on the east along the middle of the San Marcos
Arch (San Marcos River).

1.4

Wells Covered Under the Mitigation Fund

Wells that qualify for potential mitigation through the Mitigation Fund shall be limited to
registered or permitted wells, located in the mitigation fund area described above, that:

were-dited-on orbefore danuary—-2040;

were registered with the District en-er-beforeJune 1-2010;

do not produce water for a public water supply, except as provided below for municipal
meet the criteria for mitigation under the District’s Rules and Policies;

a minimum of two

sears continuous groundwater production prior to eligibility for

mitigation;

e _if the aquifer of the water well is undeterminable by a camera survey due to collapsed+ —*[Furmattedﬂab, Justified, Indent: Left: 0.75", Tab stops:

% : 3 n . i ~ 1", List tab + Not at 1.5"
casing, the landowner must provide screening and depth documentation to be eligible for

mitigation.




Wells located on land leased or owned in fee simple determinable by the permit holders
contributing to the Fund shall qualify for mitigation from the Fund, but wells located on land leased or
owned in fee simple determinable by permit holders subject to mitigation requirements who do not
contribute to the Fund shall not qualify for mitigation from the Fund.

Only wells that have been designated by the District as having been affected by pumpage from
the Mitigation Fund members are eligible for mitigation. The procedures for assessing effects on wells
from the large-scale pumping projects are listed in Sections 3.0, 4.0, and 5.0.

Municipal Wells
Municipal Wells within the mitigation fund area may qualify for mitigation only when the
municipality demonstrates that:
e the well is used as part of an essential public water system:
e the municipality has no reasonable alternative source of water to offset the impairment;
and
e mitigation is necessary to maintain minimum service reliability or public health

protection.

Qil and Gas Conversions (P-13)
Oil and gas wells converted to groundwater production well will be subject to the following
requirements before being eligible for mitigation:

s documentation of full compliance with the Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation
(TDLR) standards for conversion wells and The Railroad Commission of Texas
documentation;

e Verification that the casing, cementing, and construction meet or exceed the requirements

for a water well in the District rules;
o A downhole camera survey demonstrating structural integrity and sustainability for long-
term groundwater production

Conversion wells that do not meet these standards shall be excluded from mitigation eligibility.

1.5  Mitigation Fund Contact Information

District contact information for the mitigation fund is listed below:
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
522 Saint Matthew Street
P.O. Box 1919
Gonzales, TX 78629
Phone: 830.672.1047
Fax: 830.672.1387

2.0 PRE-MITIGATION ASSESSMENT

The District will take a proactive approach to mitigating Carrizo Aquifer wells in the mitigation fund
area. This approach will allow the District to mitigate wells at a mutually agreeable time before the
well owners encounter an emergency situation.

.—<[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", No bullets or numbering

)

“'4[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0"

)




Once the mitigation fund is in place, the District will begin conducting a pre-mitigation assessment of
Carrizo Aquifer wells to identify wells that will potentially require future mitigation. The District will
use its well registration database to identify the registered Carrizo Aquifer wells. The Distriet will then
contact the well owners to gather well completion, pump settings, and water level information. If the
information required is not available, the District or its contractor will mobilize to the field and acquire
the information from the well site.

The pre-mitigation assessment information will be used to plan a cost-effective mitigation effort within
the mitigation fund area. A Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) may be used to estimate the
approximate dates that these wells will encounter drawdown’s that will exceed pump depths. The
District may also use actual drawdown data from the District monitoring well network to assist with
determining when and which wells to mitigate. Qualified wells that require mitigation within the first
ten years, after initial adoption of this manual, will be mitigated as soon as possible. Wells that require
mitigation after ten years will be mitigated on a yearly basis with the District attempting to stay ten years
ahead of the drawdown effects.

It may be determined that the most cost-effective mitication efforts is to lower the pump gradually to
extend the lifetime of the existing water well.

3.0 HANDLING MITIGATION ASSESSMENT REQUESTS

All requests for mitigation fund work must be reviewed and pre-approved by the District and all
mitigation fund work must be completed by the District’s approved contractors. No mitigation work
will be conducted on wells that are not timely registered with the District. A request for mitigation
fund work shall be submitted to the District on a Mitigation Assessment Request Form (MARF). A
copy of a MARF is included in Appendix A. In an emergency situation, such as an incident that occurs
on the weekend, verbal approval from the District to the District’s approved contractors shall suffice in
lien of a completed MARF. A MARF must be completed and signed by all parties as soon as possible to
document the mitigation assessment request.

The following information is required to properly assess a mitigation fund request:

e The name, address, and contact number of the registered well owner.

e The location of the well.

e The well completion information (casing diameter, screen type, total depth, etc.)

e The aquifer in which the well is completed.

o The depth to pump setting

e The reason for the mitigation request (i.e. water level decline or water quality degradation)
o The date the well problem was first encountered.

The District or its contractor may also need to schedule a time and date to meet at the well site to collect
the following data, as needed:

e Current water level.

e Water quality data (field measurements).

e Camera survey.

o Water quality sample for laboratory analysis (only if field measurements and/or camera
survey warrant).



By signature on the MARF, the well owner grants access to District personnel and/or its
contractor to perform the mitigation assessment activities.
3.1 Priority Assessment
Clatms will be considered for reimbursement in the following order and must be in continuous
use one year priot to request:
1. Residential home with a sole source of water from an existing Carrizo well and one or
mare residents over 65 years of age.
2. Residential home with a sole source of water from an existing Carrizo well rrespective
of any resident’s age.
3. Residential home with a livestock concurrent use of groundwater from an existing
Carrizo well.
4. Primarily livestock use of water from an existing Carrizo well.
5. A secondary residential home with a sole source of water from an existing Carrizo well
nrespective of any resident’s age.
6. Any non-residential from an existing Carrizo well, including any well for business or
commercial purposes.

Where nmitiple Carrizo wells exist on a singie property, only one well may qualify for a
mitigation claim. As a general standard business and commercial wells wiil not be subject to mitigation
claims, In the event adequate funding is available, the Board may consider an exception to the general
standard and any Board ruling will be final. The Board will consider any such claims on a case-by-case
basis.

The Board will adopt a revised Mitigation Claim Evaluation form to establish the priority clam
system. The Mitigation Manager and the landowner will have to initial and date the priority
classification,

In the event funding is unavailable at the time of initial evaluation of the mitigation claim, the
landowner may be reimbursed when funding is available. The maximum mitigation reimbursement is
$40,000.60, and the well owner must agree that any costs accrued over §40,000.00 is at the well owner’s
expense.

This policy will be subject to review and revision in the event further significant funding is
available to the District. All other District policies and procedures regarding the handling of mitigation
claims shall remain in force.

4.0  ASSESSING DRAWDOWN EFFECTS ON WELLS

4.1 Aquifers

The mitigation fund is funded by penmittees with well fields that pump greater than or equal to
3,000 acre-feet per year from the Carrizo Aquifer. Wells completed in the Carrizo Aquifer will
experience the greatest drawdown effects from the pumpage in these well fields. Therefore, the
mitigation fund will predominantly assist Carrizo Aquifer well owners.

Groundwater availability models indicate that some leakage will occur from the Queen City and
Wilcox aquifers into the Carrizo Aquifer over time due to the Carrizo Aguifer pumpage. The District
monitors water fevels in wells in each of these aquifers and will use the actual water level data to assess
drawdown effects from Carrizo Aquifer pumpage on the Queen City and Wilcox Aquifers.

4.2 Water Levels

The District monitors water fevels in the Cawizo, Wilcox, Queen City, and Sparta Aquifers
across the District. The District will use this data to determine the actual drawdown that occurs in the
aquifers. The drawdown will be computed from historical water ievel measurements on September
2002 adopted by the Board (Resolution 12-03), or subsequent measurements by District personnel using



water wells or monitoring wells. For newly instafled monitoring wells or existing wells added to the
monitoring well network after December 31, 2001, a groundwater availability model may be used to
compute the historic water level in the well that would have occumed at the monitor weli location in
2002. Altematively, & comparison of data from a December — January timefiame in both the year in
which drawdown is assessed and in the historic period may be used.

This historical water level will be used to determine the depth for lowering pumps in an aquifer
and to deepen or drill new welis.

43  Camera Surveys

Camera surveys may be used to assess casing construction details in water wells, if deemed
necessary to the evaluation. A camera survey may also be used to locate the depth of reduced casing
diameters or impediments to lowering pumps in wells.

44  Timeline for Assessing Drawdown Effects

The District will cominence assessment on any mitigation request from qualifying well owners
within 2 days of receiving a properly completed MARF. In emergency situations the Distriet will act
as saon as possible to alleviate the problem.

50  ASSESSING WATER QUALITY EFFECTS ON WELLS

5.1  Aquifers

The mitigation fund is funded by permittees with well fields that pump greater than or equal to
3,000 acre-feet per year from the Carrizo Aquifer. Wells completed in the Carrizo Aquifer will
experience the greatest effects from the pumpage in these well fields. Therefore, the mitigation fund
will predominautly assist Carrizo Aquifer well owners.

Groundwater availability models indicate that some leakage will oceur from the Queen City and
Wilcox aquifers into the Carrizo Aquifer over time due to the Carrizo Aquifer pumpage. The District
monitors water guality in wells in each of these aquifers and will use this water quality data to assess the
effects from Carrizo Aquifer pumpage on the Queen City and Wilcox Aguifers.

5.2  Water Sampling

Water sampling may be required to assess water quality complaints. If required, the District will
collect samples for major cation and anion analyses to assess whether pumpage from the mitigation fund
entities has caused the water quality concern.

53  Camera Surveys

Camera surveys may be used {o assess water quality concerns, if deemed necessary to the
evaluation. A camera survey will be used to assess well casings for corrogion or casing damages that
may be causing water quality concerns.

5.4  Timeline for Assessing Water Quality Effects

The District will commence assessment on any mitigation request from qualifying well owners
within 21 days of receiving a properly completed MARF. In emergency situations the District will act
ag soon as possible to alleviate the problem.

6.0 DETERMINING APPROPRIATE MITIGATION REMEDIES



Once the District ot its contractor has conducted a mitigation assessment of a qualified well the District
will contact the weli owner to discuss the appropriate mitigation remedy. Mitigation remedies may
include, but are not limited to, lowering pumps in wells, instaliing a new pump in a well that was
previously flowing, replacing a welf with a stock tank, or drilling a new well. The District, in
consultation with its water well drilling contractor, will determine which remedy or remedies should be
applied based upon the information obtained from the well assessment activities.

6.1  Welils with Declining Water Levels

Mitigation for well owners that have or will experience water level declines below the current
punp setting in the well due to effects of large-scale pumpers may include dropping the pump in the
well to a depth that will exceed the anticipated 50-year water level declines (approximately 150 — 200
feet below water levels in 2002) in the Carrizo Aquifer,

Mitigation for well owners in which a pump can not be lowered due to restrictions in the well or
reduced casing size may include properly plugging and abandoning the well and drilling of a new
repiacement well.

Mitigation for well owners in which a pump can not be lowered due to the shaliow depth of the
weli may include properly plugging and abandoning the well and drilling of a new repiacement well to a
deeper depth in the Aquifer or in ancther suitabie Aquifer.

6.2  Flowing Wells
Mitigation options for well owners with wells that have ceased flowing due to water [evel
declines due to the effects of large-scale pumnpers may include one of the following:

o Installation of an electrie pump system.
« [Installation of a solar pump system.
» Replacement of the well with a stock tank.

70  CONDUCTING WELL MITIGATION

7.1 Well Mitigation Agreement

Prior ta beginning any mitigation work, the well owner must sign the Mitigation Work Order
Form (MWOF) accepting the mitigation work selected and approved by the District and granting access
to District personnel and/or the District’s contractor to perform the mitigation activities. A copy of the
District MWOF is inciuded in Appendix B.

7.2 Contractor Scheduling

A well owner may select from the list of pre-qualified water well drillers, as provided in Section
8.0 of this Manual, to conduct mitigation work. If the selected water well driller is unable to accept the
mitigation work at the time of selection, due to other obligations, the well owner may either select
another pre-qualified water well driller or agree to abide by the selected water well drillers schedule. In
the latter circumstance, the selected water well driller would be under no obligation to meet the
District’s timeline for starting the mitigation wotl.

1.3 Well Mitigation Work



The District shall issue the selected water well driller a completed MWOF that describes the
work to be performed and the pre-determined costs to complete the work. No mitigation work shall be
performed without first receiving a MWOF from the Distriet, Costs incurred for any work
condueted by a water well driller without a signed MWOF will not be paid. In an emergency
sitaation, such as an incident that occurs on the weekend, verbal approval from the District to the
District’s approved contractors shall suffice in lieu of a completed MWOF. A MWOF must be
completed and signed by all parties as soon as possible to document the work conducted for the
emergency situation.

If, during the course of the mitigation work, unforeseen conditions occur that require changes in
the work described in the MWOF a water well driller must first get an amendment {o the MWOF
approved by the District before conducting the changed scope of work. Except under unforeseen and
emergency circumstances, the costs incurred for any work conducted by a water well driller without an
amended MWOF will not be paid.

All mitigation work must be completed to the satisfaction of the District in order to receive
payment.

74  Timeline for Starting Scheduled Work

A water well driller selected for mitipation work shall begin work on site within 7 days of
receiving notification (MWOTF) by the District. In emergency situations the selected water well dvifler
shatl begin work on site within 48 hours of notification (MWOF} by the District.

7.5  Standard Practices

All water well driilers contracted for mitigation work with the District shall use standard
practices acceptable to the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation for Water Well Drillers and
Water Well Pump Installers and rules of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District.

7.6  Completion of Mitigation Work

The selected water welk driller shall use reasonable due diligence in accordance with standard
practices for water well drillers and pump installers for completing the approved mitigation work in a
timely matter. Upan completion of the mitigation work, the water well driller and well owner shall sign
off on the MWOF. The completed and signed MWOF shall be submitted to the District for final
approval of the work and payment.

8.0 MITIGATION FUND CONTRACTORS

The District will solicit bids from and contract with several qualified water well drilling and pump
installation companies, duly ticensed in the State of Texas, to provide mitigation services under the
Mitigation Fund Agreements. Contracting with more than one water well drilling company will ensure
that a water well driller will be available in emergency situations.

8.1 Cantractor Qualifications
Contractors engaged in work for the District shalk:

« Beacompany engaged in the business of providing water well drilling and pump services for
a minimum of five years within the last seven years. Recent start-up businesses do not meet



8.2

the requirements of this contract. A start-up business is defined as a new company that has
ro previous operational history or expertise in the relevant business and is not affiliated with
a company that has that history or expertise.

Be a licensed Water Well Driller in the State of Texas with a current license issued by the
Executive Director pursuant ta the Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 1901 and maintain the
license throughout the term of the contract.

Be a licensed Water Well Pump Installer in the State of Texas with a current license issued
by the Executive Director pursnant to the Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 1902 and
maintain the license throughout the term of the contract.

Be located within a 70-mike radius of the District boundaries.

Be in good financial standing, not in bankruptey, current in payment of all taxes and fees as
required by law.

Have sufficient personnel and equipment to handle all Mitigation Fund service requests from
the District.

Insurance

Before being qualified to perform any mitigation work, a contractor must provide and maintain a

certificate

of insurance, at confractor’s expense, covering all the activities to be performed by

contractor’s company or coniractor’s subcontractors, as described below.

8.3

Statutory workers’ compensation insurance valid in the State of Texas is required.

Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, covering liability, including but not limited to
Public Liability, Personal Injury, and Property Damage, with coverage of at feast 1,000,000
per occurrence.

All insurance shall be placed with insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, and/or acceptable to the District.

The Comprehensive General Liability Insurance policy must include GCUWCD as an
additional insured during the duration of the contract with GCUWCD. Any coverage
afforded the District, the Certificate Holder, as an Additional Insured shall apply as primary
and not excess to any insurance issued in the name of the District.

Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insarance covering the use of ali vehicles used by the
contractor, whether owned, hired or non-owned. This insurance shall be in at least the
following amounts: bodily injury: $500,000 per person; $1,000,000 per occurrence; and
property damage: $500,000 per occurrence.

Contractor shall give the District unqualified prior written notice of cancellation or
diminution of said insurance coverage ten (10) days prior to the effective date of any such

cancellation or diminution.

Contract Terms



The mitigation fund contracts shall be valid for a three-year period with an option to extend. A
capy of the District Mitigation Fund Services Contract is included in Appendix C.

8.4  Unit Costs

The District wiil reimburse contractors for mitigation work performed based on the attached Unit
Cost Schedules. These schedules shall be reviewed by the District every year and provided to qualified
contractors when changes are made. Copies of the initial Unit Cost Schedules are inctuded in Appendix
D.

8.5  Payment Terms

Contractors will be reimbursed for mitigation work performed under a Mitigation Work Order
Form (MWOF) at the rates identified in the Unit Cost Schedule. Except in unforeseeabie or
emergency circumstances no contractor costs will be reimbursed without an approved MWOF.
The MWOF must be agreed to by the District and Contractor prior to beginning any work (signatures on
MWOF required) and the mitigation work performed must be approved by the District (signature on
MWOF required) before any payments to the contractor will be made.

Contractor payments must be approved by the District Board of Directors prior to payment.
MWOF payments will be maited out on the following work day after approval at the monthly board
meeting or the contractor can pick up the check at the District office.

8.6 Damages
The contractor is responsible for any damages to property that oceurs duting the course of
conducting mitigation activities.

9.0 MITIGATION FUND MANAGEMENT

The District has an investment policy which is in compliance with various provisions of Texas law
relating to the investment and security of funds of districts. As of the inception of the Mitigation Fund,
Sections 36.155 and 36.156 of the Texas Water Code and Chapters 2256 and 2257 of the Government
Code are applicable to the investment of the District’s funds, including the investment of the Mitigation
Fund. The investment policy addresses the methods, procedures, and practices that must be used to
ensure effective and judicious fiscal management of the District’s funds.

The District purchases various insurance policies, including the bonding of all directors and esnployees
of the District.

10.0 RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING

The District shall maintain records and supporting documentation for all mitigation fund work in
accordance with the District Bylaws.

By January 31% of each year following the creation and initiaf funding of the Mitigation Fund, the
District shall provide all participating permittees an accounting of Mitigation Fund revenues and
expenses, information regarding the water well drillers qualified to perform mitigation work, and a
report summarizing the mitigation claims that were inspected, evaluated or mitigated.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
Conservation Consultant Services

The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) is requesting
Statements of Qualifications (SOQs) from qualified firms or individuals to provide professional
Conservation Consultant Services. The selected consultant will assist the District in developing
and implementing groundwater conservation programs, analyzing water-use data, supporting
regulatory and planning activities, and assisting with public outreach and education initiatives.

A detailed RFQ package, including scope of services and submission requirements, may be
obtained from the District office at:

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
P.O. Box 1919

522 Saint Joseph Matthew Street

Gonzales, Texas 78629

Phone: (830) 672-1047

SOQs must be received by the District no later than December 31, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. Late
submissions will not be accepted.

All inquiries regarding this RFQ must be submitted in writing to:
Email: generalmanager@gcuwcd.org

The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District reserves the right to reject any
or all submissions and to waive minor informalities in the RFQ process.



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
Conservation Consultant Services

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
RFQ No. 20251120
Issue Date: November 20, 2025

1. Introduction

The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District ("District” or "GCUWCD") is
soliciting Statements of Qualitfications (SOQs) from qualified individuals or firms to provide
professional conservation consulting services. The selected consultant will support the District in
evaluating, developing, and implementing groundwater conservation programs, best
management practices, and public outreach initiatives consistent with the District’s mission to
protect, conserve, and manage groundwater resources within Gonzales County.

This RFQ is issued in accordance with Texas Water Code requirements and applicable state
procurement standards. Selection will be based solely on demonstrated qualifications,
experience, and technical competence.

I1. Background

GCUWCD manages and protects groundwater resources within Gonzales County. The District
oversees groundwater production, permitting, education, conservation programs, and compliance
with District rules and regional/state planning objectives. The District seeks a consultant to assist
with conservation program development, technical analysis, planning, and specialized
groundwater expertise.

I11. Scope of Services

The consultant shall provide comprehensive conservation consulting services aligned with
groundwater resource management, District regulatory requirements, and best conservation
practices. The level of detail and technical specificity in the proposal should reflect the
consultant’s qualifications to support District programs at both strategic and operational levels.
The consultant may be required to perform the following services:

A. Conservation Program Development

+ Develop comprehensive conservation strategies consistent with the District Management
Plan and Texas Water Code requirements.



Identify, evaluate, and recommend groundwater conservation best management practices
(BMPs) suitable for agricultural, municipal, industrial, and rural well owners.

Conduct comparative analyses of BMP effectiveness across other groundwater
conservation districts.

Develop implementation plans including timelines, resource needs, and measurable
performance indicators.

Provide recommendations for rule amendments or new conservation-related policies.

B. Technical Support & Data Analysis

Evaluate groundwater production data, historical use trends, and conservation
performance metrics.

Conduct analysis supporting conservation targets, anticipated production patterns, and
long-term aquifer sustainability.

Assist with hydrologic modeling mputs, GAM updates, and technical documentation
supporting Desired Future Conditions (DFCs).

Develop dashboards, spreadsheets, or other decision-support tools for tracking
conservation outcomes.

C. Public Outreach & Education

Develop educational materials including brochures, fact sheets, presentations, and digital
content tailored to local groundwater users.

Conduct workshops, stakeholder meetings, and community educational sessions.
Assist with school-based conservation programs and youth outreach.

Provide Spanish-language materials when beneficial for community access.

D. Regulatory & Planning Support

Provide guidance on District compliance with state water planning processes (TWDB,
regional planning groups, GMA participation).

Assist with drafting language for rule updates, management plan revisions, and policy
documents.

Conduct evaluations of consistency with DFCs and MAGs and propose
conservation-related adjustments.

Coordinate with regional entities, stakeholders, and production permit holders on
conservation matters.



E. Special Projects (as assigned)

Conservation impact studies related to drought, pumping patterns, or emerging
groundwater concerns.

Support drought contingency planning and demand-reduction strategies.

Grant writing and grant compliance support for federal, state, or cooperative conservation
funding.

Evaluation of conservation technologies such as advanced metering, leak detection, or
efficiency programs.

Conservation impact studies
Benchmarking against other groundwater districts
Drought response program suppott

Grant writing or grant-related compliance assistance

IV. Qualifications

Respondents should demonstrate:

Experience working with groundwater districts, water utilities, or natural resource
agencies.

Technical expertise in conservation, hydrology, water resource management, or related
fields.

Knowledge of Texas water law and groundwater permitting frameworks (preferred).
Ability to communicate technical information clearly.
A record of developing conservation programs, analyses, and educational materials.

Relevant professional licenses or certifications.

V. Submission Requirements

S0OQs must include:

1.

Cover Letter — Contact information and summary of qualifications.

2, Firm/Consultant Profile — Description of expertise, history, and personnel.

3. Relevant Experience — Project descriptions and experience with similar work.



Project Team — Roles, credentials, and resumes of key personnel.
Approach & Methodology — Description of proposed conservation consulting approach.
References — At least three relevant clients with contact information.

Administrative Information — Conflict disclosures, proof of insurance, and related items.

V1. Selection Process

The District will evaluate submissions based on:

L]

Qualifications and expertise

Technical competence

Understanding of groundwater conservation
Quality of proposed approach

Past performance

Availability of personnel

Interviews may be conducted at the District’s discretion. Final scope and fee negotiation will
occur after selection of the most qualified respondent.

VII. Submission Instructions

Submission Deadline: December 31, 2025
Delivery Method:

Physical Submission:
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Attn: Ms. Laura Martin, General Manager
Address: P.O. Box 1919
522 Saint Matthew Street
Gonzales, TX 78629
Electronic Submission (if applicable):
Email: generalmanager@gcuwcd.org
Subject; "RFQ — Conservation Consultant Services - [Firm Name]"

Late submissions will not be accepted.



8. Questions & Clarifications
All inquirtes must be submitted in writing to:

Contact: Ms. Laura Martin, General Manager
Email: generalmanager@gcuwcd.org
Question Deadline: December 30, 2025

Responses may be posted publicly or distributed to all known RFQ holders.

9. District Rights
The District reserves the right to:
« Reject any or all submissions
+  Waive informalities
« Request additional information
» Negotiate terms with the selected consultant

« Cancel or revise the RFQ

10. Tentative Schedule

Milestone Date

RFQ Issued November 20, 2025

Deadline for Questions December 30, 2025

SOQ Submission Deadline December 31, 2025

Evaluation Period January 02, 2026-January 13, 2025
Interviews (if held) January 12, 2026-January 13, 2026

Selection & Notification January 13, 2026-January 14, 2026



GONZALES COUNTY
UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

- - .Groundwater -
Conservancy Program

Original Adopted:



VL

Vil.
Vil.

Xl

Table of Contents

Purpose and Phitosophy

Eligibility and Enrollment Criteria

Program Structure and Compensation

Contracting, Compliance, & Monitoring |
Governance, Funding, and Financial;:_ﬂ_a;;g.em;ﬁt_jl.__ :
Risk Management and Contingéﬁ%g Planning
Administrative Structure g.nd Impler';én_tﬁ!’_t.ié’_ﬁ.-:
Outreach, Education, andCommunlty Engagement
Metrics a_pq..:livaiu_a;.i__qn

Policy Revi;éw and Anﬁ_éndment E

i }Gb‘ﬁt’acf"Info_rmatic}.:r'l




l. Purpose and Philosophy

The Groundwater Conservancy Program (GCP) is a voluntary program designed to:

1.

2.

Encourage landowners to conserve groundwater resources in Gonzates County;

Provide financial incentives for landowners who agree to limit or suspend
production of groundwater on enrolled acreage' i

Support sustainable management of local aqun‘ers whlle respecting private property
and water rights; ’ '

Establish a long-term conservation legacy to ensure the avallabiilty of groundwater
for future generations. s

The program aligns with GCUWCD’s mission to oor'r__s_erve_.e_hd protect grotjrrdwater

resources, prevent waste, and pro'mo_te_;_Long—term su'st'a_i:nability.

IL. Eligibility and Enrollment Crlterla

To participate in GCP appllcants must meet the followmg crlter:a

1.

2.

Land Ownershlp Property must be W|th|n GCUWCD s jurisdiction.

Groundwater nghts Appllcants must hold groundwater rights associated with the

'enrolled property GCUWCD does not acquire ownership of land or water rights.

Non Leassng / Non- Productlon Comm;tment Participants agree not to lease, sell,
or allow commercial or export use of groundwater from enrolled acreage for the
contract term

Exempt Wells: Exemptwetts for domestic or livestock use are allowed if they
comply with program rules.

Application Documentation: Required materials include:
o Legal property description or appraisal district property ID;
o Total acreage and acreage proposed for enrollment;

o Proof of ownership and groundwater rights;




Underground Water Conservation District’

o Selected contract term.

1. Program Structure and Compensation
Enrollment Options
Landowners may enroll part or all of their property and Se[ecfg_from multiple contract terms.

Contract Terms & Annual Payment Rates

Term Length Annual Payment _per.-?g\ére Sig_mUp Bonus

5years $10 | oo
10years  $16 $50
20years.  $20 - -.;--_'_;.f'_:7.'$5o
30 years $30 i .. $50
50years - $50 $50

Referral [ncentlves

Landowners may recelve referral payments {e. g $5 per acre, capped per referrer) for
mtroducmg new partlcrpants '

Contract Upg_rades

Participants méy:’u_pgrade 1o a-__{_:'o_:ngerterm. The new annual payment rate applies
immediately forthe'rém_aind_er_-:_of the year.

Payment Schedule
« Sign-up bonuses are paid upon contract execution;
+ Annual payments are issued at the end of each calendar year;
« Referral payments are issued upon verification of new participant enrollment,

IV. Contracting, Compliance, and Monitoring




Contract Documentation: Each contract specifies property description, enrolled
acreage, term, payment schedule, rights and obligations, and confirms GCUWCD

does not assume ownership.
Early Termination Clause:

Early termination requires repayment of all funds received (sign-up bonus, annual
payments, referral incentives);

Repayment is due immediately;
Failure to repay may result in legal action;
Affected acreage is removed from enroll'me'nt

Compliance Monitoring: GCUWCD may mspect enrolled propertles Exempt wells
must be registered and maintained per program rules

Breach of Contract: Unauthorlzed groundwater produotron [easmg, or sale
constitutes breach. GCUWCD may enforce earlytermmat;on provisions and
terminate the oontraot lmmedlateiy E

V. Governance, Fundlng, and Financlal Management

1.

Fundmg Program funds are drawn from dlstrlct revenues, including fees,

__assess ments or other a{located fu nds

Board OverSIght: Bo__ard sets _payment rates, incentives, and program policies;
reviews performance annually.

Reportiné and Transpérency:

o Annualpubllc reportmgofenrolted acreage, participants, payments,
upgrades, and referrais

o Maintain publicly accessible guidance document.

Long-Term Commitment: Contracts survive board changes to ensure program
stability.




 Gonaales County
= Underground Water Conservation District.

VI. Risik Management and Contingency Planning

1.

2.

Monitor financial obligations, especially for 30- and 50-year contracts.
Enforce early termination and breach provisions to maintain integrity.

Contracts clearly define rights, responsibilities, remedies, dispute resolution, and
governing law.

Maintain institutional knowledge to ensure contin_ujfy"despite staff or board
turnover. E

Vil. Administrative Structure and Implementafion

1.

Program Coordinator: Manages appllcatlons ccntrects mspections, payments,
and public inquiries. :

Application Management: Accept online or Daper applrcatrons with all required
documentation. S _

Enrollment Cycles Appllcatlons accepted annually or seml -annually.

Contract Executmn and Payment Dlstributron Execute contracts promptly, issue
payments and treck referrals '

Momtormg Inspect enrolled propertles aﬂd maintain exempt well records.

VHI. Outreach, Ed ucation; and Corr\:'rh_:unity Engagement

1.

2.

3.

4,

Conduct workshops, towh halls, and informational sessions.
Promote sign-up _bor_lué_e's', referral incentives, and success stories.
Publicly recognize enrolled landowners.

Collect feedback to refine program rules and administration.

IX. Metrics and Evaluation

Track acreage enrolled, participants, contract terms, costs, referrals, renewals, and
upgrades.




: Un.de.lgroundWater Conservation District

« Monitor groundwater trends under enrolled areas.
+ Evaluate participant satisfaction and recommendations.

« Conduct financial audits to ensure program sustainability.

X. Policy Review and Amendment
+ Board reviews policies and contract structures a__tf_léést' every five years,

« Changesto rates, terms, orincentives requirég_bbard approval and public notice.

Contact Information

GCUWCD Office

P.O. Box 1919

522 Saint Matthew Street

Gonzales, TX 78629

Phone: (830} 672-1047

Emait: generalmanager@gcuwcd org
Website: www.gcuwed, org _
Program Coordinator: TBD_._ R




Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 25-12-09a
Resolution for Signatory Authority and Account Updates

WHEREAS, Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District desires to appoint a
new director for District 3, to fill the vacancy created by Mr. Mark Ainsworth’s resignation from
the Board; and

WHEREAS, Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District requests that Mr.,
Ainsworth be removed from signature authority on all banking accounts;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any two of the directors are required for signatory authority
for all financial transactions of the District and officers and directors will be:

H. Bruce Tieken District 1
Mike St. John District 2
C. Dean Davis District 3
Barry Miller District 4
B. Glenn Glass District 5

WHEREAS, Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District requests Ms. Laura
Martin has single signature authority on the operating account ending in xxx11761 with a limit
of $500.00 per transaction, and may use the Debit Checkcard for the District. The Board of
Directors of the District set the transaction limitation, and the banking institution, Sage Capital
Bank does not monitor internal set limits of the District.

This Resolution shall become effective on December 09, 2025.

Director
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Director
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District



GONZALES COUNTY
UNDERGROUND WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GONZALES
COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT CALLING A
GENERAL ELECTION FOR MAY 2, 2026, RESOLUTION 2025-12-09b

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District is authorized by law to order a general election for directors; and

WHEREAS, the next uniform election date for this political subdivision to hold its
general election is Saturday, May 2, 2026; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to order this election and to establish procedures for its
conduct in accordance with the Texas Election Code and the District’s enabling
legislation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION
DISTRICT THAT:

RESOLVED, Election Date and Type: A General Election is hereby ordered to be
held on Saturday, May 2, 2026, within the legal boundaries of the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District, Texas.

RESOLVED, Offices on the Ballot: The following offices for the District’s Board
of Directors shall be placed on the ballot for election in accordance with District
Resolution 2015-12-8a:

« Director Precinct I for a two-year term
« Director Precinct 2 for a four-year term
» Director Precinct 3 for a two-year term

RESOLVED, Election Hours and Locations: The polls should be open from 7:00
a.m, to 7:00 p.m, on Election Day. A final list of polling places, including the main
polling place and any branch locations with their street addresses and room
numbers, will be determined and posted not later than the 21st day before the
election.

REOLVED, Farly Voting: Early voting by personal appearance shall be
conducted beginning Monday, April 20, 2026, and ending Tuesday, April 28, 2026.
The dates, hours, and locations for early voting, including any weekend voting,
shall be published or posted as required by the Texas Election Code. The main early
voting location shall be the Gonzales County Tax and Clerk Office at 427 Saint
George Street, Gonzales, TX, in the Randal Rather Building

RESOLVED, Election Services: The Board of Directors hereby authorizes and directs
the General Manager, or appropriate District authority, to enter into a Joint Election

Agreement and Election Service Contract with the Gonzales County Elections



Administrator (Gwen Schaefer) to conduct the May 2, 2026 election, to serve as the
Joint Early Voting Clerk, and to handle associated administrative duties and costs in

accordance with the agreed-upon terms

RESOLVED, Notice of Election: The appropriate District authority is directed to give
notice of the election in the manner and within the times required by the Texas Election

Code, including posting on the District's website at www.gcuwed.org.

RESOLVED, Filing Deadlines: The first day to file an application for a position on
the ballot is Wednesday, January 14, 2026, and the last day to file is Friday, February
13, 2026, by 5:00 p.m. The last day to file a declaration of write-in candidacy is
Tuesday, February 17, 2026, by 5:00 p.m.

President, Bruce Tieken
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District



GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Board Resolution 2015-12-8a
Adoption of Amended Election Procedures

Be it resolved the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District do hereby call for amendments to the election of the Board of
Directors as stipulated in Sec. 36,059, Water Code. That statute requires the District elect
directors according to the Precinet Method as defined by Chapter 12, page 1103, Special
Laws, Acts of the 46th Legislature, Regular Session, 1939, Section 6 of Chapter 12
requires the District Directors to serve staggered terms and for the District to conduct
elections every two years. Pursuant to those provisions, the directors have drawn lots to
determine initial director terms as follows:

Director Precinet 1 term expires 2
Director Precinct 2 term expires _ 4
Director Precinct 3 term expires
Director Precinct 4 term expires 4 .
Director Precinct 5 term expires 4 .

Following the May 2016 election, each director will serve until their term expires
according fo the schedule above. Thereafter each director shall serve a four-year term,
Should a vacaney occur, the Board shall appoint a director to fill the unexpired term of
that Director Precinct in accordance with the provisions of Section 36.051, Water Code.
If the vacant office is not scheduled for election for longer than two years at the time of
the appointment, the Board shall order an election for the unexpired term to be held as
part of the next regularly scheduled director’s election. The appointed divector's term shall
end on qualification of the director elected at that election, and the Director elected at that
election shall serve for the remaining two years of the original Director’s unexpired term,

This Resolution shall become effective on December 8, 2015,

AL

[ + [}
Bruce Tieken, President
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

.l

Baity Miller, Secretary
Gonzales Coynty Underground Water Conservation District




Saturday, May 2, 2026 — Uniform Election Date (Limited)

‘.Authority Conducting Elections

Deadline to post candidate

' requirements® Form 1-20

Deadline to Post Notice of Candidate
 Filing Deadline (Local Non-County
Political Subdivisions Only)L

First Day to Apply for Baliot by Mail

Last Day for Candidates Planning o

Ballot (Local Non-County Political
-Subdivisions Only) to Register to Vote
-or Update Voter Registration

First Day to File for a Place on the
- General Election Ballot {Local Non-

‘County Political Subdivisions Only)!

Last Day to Order General Election or
- Special Election on a Measure

Last Day to File for a Place on the
General Election Ballot (Local Non-

County Political Subdivisions Only)2

Last Day to File a Declaration of Write-

“in Candidacy (Local Non-County
Political Subdivisions Only)

Last Day to Register to Vote

terms?
;Tuesday, February 17, 2026 at 5:00
.p.m.

L.ocal Non-County Political Subdivisions

(County-ordered elections may not be
“held on this date. County Election

Official may, but is not required to,

-contract to provide election services to
_political subdivisions holding elections
-on this date.)

Friday, May 2, 2025

Monday, December 15, 2025

Thursday, January 1, 2026

*First day to file does not move
because of New Year’s Day holiday.

An “Annual ABBM” or FPCA for a
January or February 2026 election may

- be filed earlier, but not earlier than the
. 60th day before the date of the January |
“or February election.

?Tuesday, January 13, 2026
File for a Place on the General Election |

iWednesday, January 14, 2026

Friday, February 13, 2026

Friday, February 13, 2028 at 5:00 p.m.
See note below relating to four-year

3

' Thursday, April 2, 2026



.‘ First Day of Early Voting by Personal
Appearance

-Last Day to Apply for Ballot by Mail
{(Received, not Postmarked)

Last Day of Early Voting by Personal
Appearance

Last day to Receive Ballot by Mail

‘Monday, April 20, 2026

‘Monday, April 20, 2026
-{deadline falls on San Jacintc Day,
_moves to preceding business day)

~Tuesday, April 28, 2026

‘Saturday, May 2, 2026 (Election Day) at
- 7:00 p.m. if carrier envelope |
‘is not postmarked, OR Monday, May 4, |
2026 {next business day after Election

Day) at 5:00 p.m. if carrier envelope is
postmarked by 7:00 p.m. at the location
of the election on Election Day (unless

~overseas or military voter deadlines
apply)?



RESOLUTION NO.25-12-09¢

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GONZALES COUNTY
UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT IN SUPPORT OF
LEGISLATIVE AUTHORIZATION FOR AQUFER STORAGE AND RECOVERY (ASR)
PROJECTS '

WHEREAS, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the "District") is
committed to the long-term sustainability of its groundwater resources and the provision of a
reliable water supply for its constituents; and

WHEREAS, Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) is a proven and effective water management
strategy for capturing and storing excess water during times of availability for future use during
times of scarcity; and

WHEREAS, the District has identified significant potential for ASR projects within its
jurisdiction to enhance its water supply capabilities and address the impacis of drought; and

WHEREAS, existing state legislation and regulations may not fully address the specific needs
and complexities of developing and implementing ASR projects within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is committed to proactive, science-based management of its water
resources, and recognizes the need for legislative support to facilitate the development of robust
and sustainable ASR programs; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the potential benefits of ASR and believes it is
prudent to seek legislative clarification and support for the District's efforts;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District as follows:

RESOLVED, The Board hereby directs the District's General Manager to develop a
comprehensive legislative proposal to enable the District to effectively and efficiently
plan, permit, construct, and operate Aquifer Storage and Recovery projects within its
Jurisdiction.

RESOLVED This legislative proposal shall include provisions that:
»  Clearly define the role of the District in authorizing and overseeing ASR projects.
» Establish a clear and streamlined permitting process for ASR projects.

+ Address the protection of existing water rights and the protection of the aquifer's
hydrogeology.

+  Grant the District the necessary authority to manage and regulate ASR projects to
ensure long-term sustainability and public benefit.



» Include provisions for funding mechanisms to support the development of ASR
projects.

RESOLVED, The District's legal counsel and staff are authorized and directed to work
with the District's legislative advocacy team to develop this legislative proposal, which
shall be presented to the Board for review and approval before any formal submission to
the Legislature.

RESOLVED, The District shall actively advocate for the passage of legislation that
supports its goals for developing and implementing ASR projects.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this December 09, 2025.

Bruce Ticken, President
Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District



